PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(CIN: L67120MH1976PLC018836)

Registered Office :
NEW HIND HOUSE, 3, NAROTTAM MORARJEE MARG, BALLARD ESTATE, MUMBAI - 400 001

Date: November 26, 2020

To,

The Department of Corporate Services — CRD
BSE Limited

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai - 400 001.

Scrip Code: 501144

Dear Sir | Madam,

Sub: Peoples Investments Limited - Annual Report for Financial Year 2019-20 and Notice
convening 44" Annual General Meeting

Pursuant to Regulation 30 and 34 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we submit herewith Annual Report of the Company for
the Financial Year 2019-20 along with the Notice convening the 44th Annual General
Meeting scheduled to be held on Monday, December 21, 2020 at 03:00 p.m. through Video
Conferencing | Other Audio Visual Means in accordance with relevant circulars issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and the Securities and Exchange Board of India.

This is for your information and record.
Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,
For PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

1%

SUMA G. NAIR
DIRECTOR

Encl.: as above

Tel. No. 022-22686000 Fax No. 022-22620052 Website: www.pplsinvestments.com Email: peoplesinvestments@rediffmail.com



n"ﬁ.

,,,,, - e TR AT
PROPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(IR LOT7I20MB1076PLCG18836)

44" ANNUAL REPORT

(Frwancial Year Z019-20)



DIRECTORS » SHRI SHANTILAL PORNIHARNA

: BHRI R, NARAYANAN

-

: SHRI ASHOK KHEDEKAR
: SHRT ITENDER AGARWAL
: SMT. SUMA G, MAIR

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER : SERUEURYAKARNT LAXMAN KHARE
& COMPANY SECRETARY

MANAGER » SHRI RAVINDRA DESHPANDE
BANKLRS : BANK OF INDHA
AUDHTORE  AMB & {0,

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

wx

REGISTERED GFFICE NEW HIND HOUSE
3, MAROTTAM MORARIEE MARG
BALLARD ESTATE

MUMBAT -~ 400 861

E-mail peopiesiavestmenis@iveditfonail.com
Website: www.pplainvesimonts.com

Bh.: 02222686000

Fauw: 822-22620052
REGISTRAR & SHARE ; LINK INTIME IVDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
TRANSFER ACHENY £ 101, 247 PARK, L.B.S. MARG

VIKHROLY (WEST)
MUMBAI - 400083



e a2 {r'g b ql::‘[’\' ;T PR 4] nEwmemm
PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED
{17 L7130 "vﬁ?i 1.-.97!3 PLACE (}&56 }

Reyistered Offios:
Tz Findd House, J. Navortam Momtiee Marg, Ballard Esai, Munsbas - 400 DU
el (22-22686000 Fax: G22.22620052
Emadl: peroplesinvesiments@gredittnail.com Website: wiww pplsinvestments.com

MOTICE
24® ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE I8 HEREBY GIVEN THAY THE FORTY FOURTH ANNUAL (GENERAL
MEETING (AGMY) OF THE MEMBERS OF PEOPLES TMVESTMENTS LIMITED
(UTRE COMPANY™) WILL, BE HELD ON MONDAY, DECEMBER 2§, 20620 AT
*1'1!& P ST THROUGH TWOSWAY VIDREO CONFERENCING (vO™) / OTHER
AUDIO VISUAL MEANS (FQAVM™) FACILITY, TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS:

ORIEARY BUSINES &

i. To consider and adept the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Finanoial Year ended March 31, 2020 and the Reparis of the Board of Bivesiors and
Auditors therson,

T appoint a Director in place of Smt. Suma G. Nair {DIN: §71002] 1), who retires by
rotation and, being eligible, offors hesel{ For re-appoinirient.

3. Appointment of Statutory Auditors

[

To consider and if thought it to pass the lollowing Resoluiion as an Ovdinary
Resolution:

a) Yo filf the casual vacaney:

“RESOLVED THAT pwseant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other
applicable. provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Audit
snd Auditorsy Rules, 2004 (including any siatutory -modification(s), clarifications,
gremptions or re-cosctments thereof for the tme being in fores) and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee and Board of Dircctors, Messrs AMB &
Co., Chartersd Accountants, Pune, haviig Firm Registration Number: 126045W, be
an.d are hereby appointed as Statufory Anditors of the Company, to fill the casual
vacancy caused by the resignmation of Messrs V.B. Dalal & Co., Chartered
Accoufitants, Mumibai, having Firm. Registration Numiber: 1062055W, and

RESGLYED FURTHER THAT Meassrs AMD & Co., Charlered Accounianis, Pune,
having Fiom Regisiration Number. 126043W, be and are hereby appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Compam 10 hold the offise from November 23, 2020, until
the conclusion of the ensuing 44" Amnua! General Meeting of the Company, al a
remuneration of Rs. 6,000/ {(Rupees Six. Thousand Only) per snnum plus applicable
taxes, and oul of poeket expenses ut actuals” '

b} Feraperiod of five years:

“RESCLVED THAT pursuant 10 the provisions of Segtions 139, 141, 142 and other.
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made therenuder,
(including any statutory modification(s} or re-enactmeni ‘thereof for {lie tinte being in
force), and. upon recommendation of the. Audit Committee and Board of Directors,
censent of the Menthers of the Company be and is hereby accorded to appoint
Messrs AMB & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune, having Firm Regisiraiion Nomber;
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126045W, as the Starutory Aunditors of the Corpany to conduct the statutory audit for
a peried of 5 {five) years CO’H]I?J.t‘]'lC‘li’IF from the conclusion of ihis 44% Annval
Cienpral Meeting till the conclusion of —19' Adnual General Mesting of the Compasy,
at a remoneration of Rs. 6,000/ Rupees 8ix Thousand Only)} per annue, plus
applicable taxes and out-of-pocket exponscs at actuals, and as may be further:
appraved by Ihe Roard of Dire¢tors, including relavant Commiities(s) thereof, from
time to time.”

4.

L

Appointrent of Shri Asbok Tukwram Khedekar (DU 05197693) a5 ua
independent Birestoiof the Company

To. consider and if thought fit, fo pass the foliowing Resolution as afi Grdinary
Hesolutisn:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provibicns of Sections 130, 152; 160 snd 161
and any other applicable provisious of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made
thereunder (mc[udmg any slatuiery. modifications) or re-enactment. thereof for the
fime being In focce), and on the busis of recommendation of the. Nomination. and
Remuneration Committes and approval of the Board of Direciors of the Company,
Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar (DIN: 035197693), whe was appointed as an
Additional Director designated as wn Independent Director of the Company with
effect from March 24, 2020 and n respeet of whor the Company has rocoived a
notice i wiiting from & Membier proposing his candidature for the Office of Director,
be and is hiereby appointed as a Birector of the Company;

RESOLYVED FURTHER THAT pursuat to the. pmvisions of Sections [49 and [52

read ‘with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Ast,

2013 and Roles made thereunder (including any 3tamt0rv modifications or

re-enactment(s} thereof for the time being in force) and applicable provisions of the

Securities afid Exchange Bomd of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosire
Requitoments) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or
artendment(s) thereof for the time beiog in- force), Shri Ashek Tekarsin Khedekar
(DIN: 05197693), Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as -an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for a tenn of 5 (five) conseoutive

years with éffect from March. 24, 2020 to March 23, 2023 and that be stiali not be
liabite to retire by retation; and

RESOLYVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company and/or the
Company Secretary be and aie hereby severally authorized fo do- all necessary-acts,

deeds and things as may be necessary, expedient and desirable. for-the purpose of
giving etfct wo-this Resolution™

. Re-sppointment of Shél Narayanas Ramalingsm (DIN: 00631703) a3 un

Indegendent Dirpctor of the Company

To eotisider and if thought fit, 8 pass with or without modification(s) flie following

‘Resolution a Speefs! Resolution:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provigions of Sections 149, 150, 153 read with
Schedule TV and any other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory amendmeni(s) or
modification{s) therete or enactment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time. being
in force) and applicable provisions the Secwrities and lxchange Board of ndia
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremcuts) Regulations, 2015 (inchuding any
statutory amendment(s) or meodification(s) thereio. for the time being in forde), and on
the basis of recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
approval of the Board of Direclors of the Company, Shri Narayanan Ramalingam
(DIN: 00631703), whowas appainted as ai Independent Director to.hold office up to
March 24, 2020 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notive in writing
from a Member proposing his candidature. for the office of Director, beinig eligible, be
and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of .the Company fbr a second
ter 1o hold office for @ period of 5 (five) consecutive years with efféct from March
24, 2020 1o March 23, 2025 and that lie shall not be liable to retirement by rotation;
ard

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Campany. and/or the
Company Secretary be and -are hereby severally authorized to do all necessary acts,
deeds and things as may be necessary, expedienl and desifable for the purpose of
giving effect to this Resolution.” '

6. Appointment of Shri Ravindra Deshipaode as Manager ofthe Company

To constder and if thought fit, to pass the fllowing Resolution as an Grdimary
Hesolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sectious 196, 197, 203, Schedule
YV and ahy other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment and Romuneration of Managerial Personnely Rules, 2014
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof tor the time being in
force), the Company hercby confirms afid approves the appointment of Shei Ravindra
Deshpande as ‘Manager” of the Company for a period of 3 (threc) years with effect
from November 2, 2020 10 Novembier 1, 2023 without payvment of any remuneration;
and

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT auy one of the Ditestoss of the Company and/or the
Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorized to do all necessary acts,
deeds and things as may be nemsary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of
giving effect to this Resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Peaples Investments Limited

{‘J\I ‘\.\
K}} B
_Suma G. Nair
Prate: November 23, 2020 Birezfor
Place: Mumbai ' DIN: 07100911
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‘MNaotes:
I. General Information:

. The Explanatory Statement seiting oui material facts, pursuant to. Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the. Act™), Secretarial Standard ~ 2 on General Meetings and
Regulation 36 of the. Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia (L. isting Obhgatmns and
Discloste Reguirements) Regulations, 2015 (*SEBI Listing Regulations®) in respect of
appoiniment of Statotory. Auditors and the Special Businesses under Tierh qu, 4and b
of the accontpanying Motice is annexed hereto:

2. The Register of Members and Share Transter Books of the Company wil remain closed
Trom December 15, 2020 to Decomber 21, 2020 (both days inclugive). fur the purpose of
AGM,

3. In view of‘the ongoing Covid-19 pandemic; the MCA has vide-ifs General Circular No.
20/2020 dated May 5, 2020 read with General Circular No. 14/2020 dated April §, 2020
and Gereral Ciréular No, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 (collectively referred to as:
*MCA Circulars™) perraitted the holding of the AGM through VC £ OAVM, without the
physmal presence of the Members 4t a connmon venue. In LDIDpllﬂﬂGﬂ with the
provisions of the Act and MCA Circulars, the AGM. of the. Company is being held
through VC / OAVM only: In aceordance with the MCA. Circulars, speeial business
mentioned at {tem Nos. 4 and 6 of the accompanying Notice are considersd as
upavoiddbie-th nature by the Board of Directors-of the Company.

4, Since this AGM is being held through VC 7/ OAVM, physical atfendance of Mombers
has ‘been dispetised. with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the
‘Members will not be-available fot the. AGM and henes the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip
and Route Map are riof annexed to this thi_c_z_c._. _

5. Attendance of the Members participating in the AGM through. VC / OAVM shall be
cowuried for the purpose of reckoning the-guorum under Section 103 of the Act,

6. Tn comphance with-the MCA Ln‘culars, Notice of the 44" AGM along with the Annual
Report for Financial Year 2019-20 i3 being sent only throngh electronic mode-to those
Members whosé email addressés are registered with the Company / Nationz] Seturities
Depository  Limited and Cenival Depository  Services {India) Limited (“the
Deposdmxes 1. A copy of this Noties along with the Annual Report for Financial Year
2019:20 is uploaded on the Company’s sebsite www, m}ismvcshnm ds.com and on the
‘website of National  Securities :Deposmry Limited  (*NSDL™  at
o fverw ovoting nsdloomn,

7, In-case the sharcholder’s [-mail-1D is already registered with the Compary / Link Tntime:
ndia Private Limited, fhe Registtar and Transfer Agent (“LIPL™) / Depositories, log. in
details for e~voting shall be scnt on the registered email address.

8. Iii case the sharebolder holding shares in physical mode hias not vegistered his / her / its
E-mail 1D with the Compdny 7 LIPL, he / she / it may do so by sending » duls y signed’
request letter to LIIPL by providing Felio No. and name of: sharcholder at (Unit: Peoples.
Investments Limited), C-101, 247 Park, 1.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli {West), Mumbai
400083, E~-mail: miiclnde ak%yhmmmma R .

9. In the case of shares held in demat mode, the shareholder may contact the Dg&p‘oanto;y
Participant (“DP*) and register the email address in the deinat account ds psi the process
followed and advised by the DP.
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A brief profile of the Director proposed to be dppointed / re-appointed at this AGM,
nature of hig / her expertise in. spevific Tunctional areas, ngmes of companies in which he
holds directorship and membership / chairmanship of Board Committee(s); sharehalding
and telationship between directors interse as stipalated wider Regulation 36 of SE8J
Listing Regulations and other requisite information as per Clause 1.2.5 of Seeretarial
Standards - 2 on (Gemeral Meetings ars provided in Annexure - 1 to fhiy Notice. The
requisite information, of the Managér propesed fa be appointed at this' AGM, as per
clause 1.2.3 of Sew f*tar;al Standards ~ 2 on General Mectings, is also provided in
Annexure - 1,

Relevant docmments as requited by law and referved to In the accompanying Notice and
in the Expianatory Statement shall be availible for inspection through electronic mode.
Members may write to the Company on peoplesinvestipentii@redithnailcom for
inspection of said.documents :and the same will also be available for inspection by the

Members during the AGM, upon Log-in at NSDL ¢-voting systemi  at

ey nting nsdl oo, :

With offect from April 1, 2019, in ierms of SEBI Notification No. SEBVLAD-
RO/GN/2018/24 dated June 8, 2018 and further amendment vide Notification No.
SEBLAD-NROGN/I018/49 dated November 30, 2018, requests for effectmg iransfer
of securities (except in case of transmission or transposition of securities) are not being
processed unless the securities are held in the dematarilized form with thie Depositories.
Therefore, Members holding shares it physical form are requested to deinaterialize
shares held in physical form al the earliest-available opportunity.

The Securities and Hxchange Board of India (%LB[} has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PANY by every parlicipant in securities market. Members
helding shaies in electronic form dre, therefore, reguested to submit theit PAN (o the DI?
with whum they majntain their demat sccounts. Membeérs holding shares in physical
firms should submit their PAN to LIIPL / Company.

Members dre advised to avail the nomination facility in réspect of shares held by e
pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Act. Members helding shares in physical
form desiring to avail this facility migy send their nomination i the presgribed Form Ne
SH-13 duly filled in to LHPL. Members holding shares in dematerialized form may
conlact their respective DP for availing this faoility,

Tnstructions for attending the AGM and Electronic Veting:

Gegrerat lnstructions:

Pursuant o Section 108 of the Act read with the Rule 20 of the Companies
{Management.aiidd Adrinisteation) Rules, 2014 and Regulutmn 44 of the SEBI {.isting
Regulations, as amended from thme. to time, the Company ‘is pleased to provide ity

‘Members the facility of remote e-voting to cxcreise their right-to vote at the 44" AGM.
NSDL will be providing facility for veling through remote. e-voting, for participation in

the AGM through VC £ OA'VM facility and e-voting during the AGM.

The cut-off date for the purpose of dctermmmg the Members eligible for participation in
remole e-voting (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) and voting at the
AGM through e<voting system is December 14, 2020 (“Cut-off Datg™).
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Any person, who ascquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the
Company. after dispatch of the Notice, holds shares as on Cutzoff Date, may obtain the
fogin 1> and m‘;t:wmé by semlmg a request al g voningnsilondn with 4 dopy marked
to i Company on pepmesinvestmsnisy athonng However, if the Member i3
already registered \wth NSBL for remote e-voling, thew he / she/ 1.¢an use his Zher /its
existing User 1D and password for castiug the Vﬂtd. Only a Member who is entitled fo
voie shall exercise bis / her / its voie through e~voting and any rocipient of this Notice

‘wha has no votitig rghts as ou Cul-off Date should tieat:the same-as intimation only.

Merribers who niesd technical assistance relating to attending the AGM brough VT /
VAVM or g-voting befure / during the AGM, may contactthe .“Foi[mvmg

Name and Designation: Shei Amit Vishal, Senior Mimager - NSBL / Shei Sagar
Cihosalkar, Asalﬂla.nf M&D&"ﬂl - ’\I"SDL

E~mail T peay 0 i : o ;
Contact No.: 1806-222 -990 / f)x“_dei}‘}ci?ﬁi} VRN 4‘994‘333

The Bodrd has appointed Suniny Gogiya & Associates, Practising Compiiny Secretaty; 45
e Scrutipizer (hereinafter raforved to as “the Serutinizer™) fo scrutinize the remote-

e-yoting aud the voting pradess at the AGMin a fair and {ranspareni manner.

Corporate Members are required {6 scan and send & certified true copy of the Board
Resofution, purstant to Section 113 of the Act, duthorizing thelr representatives to attend
dnd vate ou their beliatPat the Meeting. The said Resotution / Authorizatian shall be sent
to  the Scrutinizer by email through their rogistered  emasil  address fo
; siva ; with & copy  nratked o e Company on

I‘he rcsults dedﬁred .along Wlﬂf] the Serutinizer’s Report shall be displayed at the

'Regrstered Oﬁ*ce af lhe Cumpaﬂy and pla,ced on 1he Compam’ 'we‘bsite

et;,ht hpurs .a_t .wm_:lmmn of the A_.(;M_ ;_mzi wﬁl i_il__SG be. cammumcate,d 16 the BS&.

Limited, where the shares of the Company are Histed,

Ingtvuctions for sttending the AGM thrgugh VC /OAVM:

Membem 'mll be abln . arlr:nd the A(;\’l thmugh V(‘ ! OA"V’M pmvidcd bv NS’)L ar

fink avaliabie auamss the % VEI\( fcr Cmnpanv SAGM.
Wenihigrs who do-bot bieve the User U and / or Password for e-Vaoting or bave forgotien
the User 11y and / or Password may refrieve the same by following the remote e-voting

instructions mentioned below..

Members muty join the AGN throigh VO /A OA VM 30 minutes. before the suhcdulhd tine
to-start the AGM and wilk be available for Members on first conié 1ist served basis.

Memhers seeking any Information with regard to-the Flnancial Stateatents or any maties

1o b¢ placed at the AGM can sitbmit questions from their registered entail address
wentioning thelr name, DF 3 and Client 13 / Folio Number and mobile punyber, to the
Company’s email addyess senplesinvestmets srrediffiailoom @t teast 48 hours before

the start of the AGM.
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Members who would like to ask questions during the AGM with regard 1o any matterto
be placed at the AGM, need to register themselves as a speaker by sending their mquest
from their registered email address mentioning their name, DP 1D and Clent 1D / Folio
Number and mobile  number. to the  Company's email  address

: whnET iLuorn-at least 48 hours in advance before the start of the
AGM.- ()nly t‘mac Members whe have registered themselves as a speaker shali be
atlowed 1o ask questions during the AGM.

The Company reseives the tight to restriet themumber of spegkers at the AGM.

Procedure for remole e-Voting and ¢-Voting during the AGHM;

The remute e-voting period beging on Friday, December 8, 2020 at 10.00 am. and
ends on Senday, December 20, 2020 at 500 p.m. The e-woling module shall be
disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. During this period. shareholders of -the
Company holding sharés. as on Cut-off Date may cast their votes eléctronically. Those.

‘Members, who will be present at the AGM through VC / OAVM and have pot eass their

vate on the Resolutions through remiote e-voting and are ofherwise not barred from

deiny so, shall be eligible to voite through e-voting system during the AGM. lastructions
and information relating to e-voting are as follows:

i Visitthe e-voting website of NSDL on your web hrowser by typing the following
URE: www evoiing.nedldnm either on a Personal Coniputér or 0a a mokile,

ii. Once the home page of e-voting system is launched, click on the ivon “Login”
which is available urider *Shareholders® section.

i, A new sereen will open. Enter vour User 10, vour Password and a Verification
Code as shown on the sereen.

iv. Aheratively, if you are registered for NSDL, e-Services i.e. IIEAS, you can logsin
al praye eservicesasdleom with your existing IDEAS login. Once you logsin to
NSDL. escrvices after usirig your log-in credentials, click on g-Voting and you can
proceed to cast your vote electronically,

v, Your User 1D details are given below:

Mamner of bholding shares Your User 1D is:

ie, Demat (NSDL or CDSL)

or Plrysical o o

a) For Members who hold 8 Charavier DP 1D followed by § Digit
shares in demat account with Client 1D For example, If your DP 11 is
MSTLL. IN300*** and Client ID iy j2%####*

then your User 1p is
by For Members who hold 6 Digit Beneficiary 1D For example, if
shares in demat account with YOur Beucficiary: 1 s
DS, : [2#s et p et then your User 1D
] IS 12***3’**4&**3&**** _

&) For Members holding shares EVEN followed by Folio Nuniber
in Physical Form, registered  with the Conipany: For

.exﬁh’npie, i{ Foilo Nun:jber is. go1 =
and BVEN is 113001 thén, User T is
_115061 IR
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vi. Your passwosd deiails are given below:

ay If you are already registéred for e-Voting, then you can: use your existing
passwurd Lo login and eEst your vole,

by If you are using NSDL o-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
rettieve the “initia]l password™ which was comniudicatéd t you. Oude you
refrieve your “indtial password”, you need to enter the “initial password” and.
the systeth will fores you to chatige your password.

vil. Follow the below mentivned procedire to fefrieve you “Hitial password™:

a I y()ur email 1D is registered in your demst account or with the Company,
your “initial password”™ i3, communicaled ¢ you on your email TD. Trace the
email sent to you: from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open
the aitachiment i.e. 8 PDF file. Open the PDY file. The password 1o open the
PUIF file is vour 8 digit client ID “for NSDI, account, last § digits-of client ID
for CDSL account ot Folio Number for shares held i physical form, The PDF
file contains your “User 113 and your “inutial password”,

b) If your E-mail ID-is not registered, please follow steps mentioned in. the
Wotice forregistéring your email-address,

viil. I vou are unable to relrieve or have not received the “Initial password” -or have
forgotten your password:

a). Click on “Forgot User Details / Password” (If you are tolding shates in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option availsble on
wevotinensdl com,

by Physical User Reset Password” {if vou are helding shares in physical mede)
optior available on wwiv.avoting. asdloam.

¢) I you are still-unable m get the password by aforesaid two. options, You can
send a request at evelng@nsdlico i mwentioning your demat account number /
folity nisnber, yvour PAN, your name and your registered address.

d} Members can also use the OTP(One Time Password) based Jogin for casting
thie votes on the 8-Woting system.of NSDL,

ix. After-entering your password, tick on Ageee 1o “Terms and Conditions” by sefecting
on. the check box,
%. Now, please chick o “Login” bution,
xi. On successful login, Home page of e-voting will open.
xii. Click.on¢-Voting. Then, click on Active Voliig Cycles.
xith. After clicking on Active Veting Cycles, you will be able 1o see all the companies
“BVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cyele is in aclive statis.
¥iv,. Select “EVEN" of Peoples Investmenis Limited which is 115001,
xv. Now you are ready for e-voting as the voting page opens.
xvi. Castyour vole by selecting. appiopridte options 1.¢. asseut or dissent, verlfy / modify
the nunber of shates for which you wish to cast your vete anid click ot Submst” and
also“Coitfirm® when pmmpted
xvii. Upon confirmation, the mossage “Vote cast suceessfully™ will bir displayed.
xvili. You can.alsotake the pritttout of the votes. cast by you by clicking on the print optlon
on the confirmation page.
xix. Onesyou confirm your vote on the. resoluhon von will not be-allowed to modﬂv your
vote.




PECPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

(CI%: L67120MHIYTEPLO818836)
Registered Officer
New Hind House, 3, Narottam Morarjee Marg, Baltard Hstate, Mumbai - 480 01
' Tel: 32222686000 Fax: (2222620052
Frmait: peoplesinvestmentsedredi ffinail.com Website: wiww.pplsinvestments.com

xx. Those Members, who will be present in the AGM through VC 7 OAVM facility and
have not cast thefr vate on the Resolutions through semote e-voting, shall be eligible
to vote theough e-voting system during the AGM.

xxi. Guidelines for Institutional shareholders:

Instinrtional sharehiolders / Corporate Members (ie. other than individoals, YU,
MR ete,). are requested to send a scanned copy (PINY/ JPG Format) of the relevant
Board Resolution / Aunthority letter ete. with atiested specimen signature of the duly
c.uthorlzed smaatoryﬁes) who are duthorised fo vote, to the Scrutinizer al

il.cov Wiih a copy marked to the Company on

xxii. Sharcholders holding, mu]tiph. ﬁ)IxO& / demat acgount shall choosc the voling process
separately foreach of the folios / demat account, _

xxiil. A Member can opt forofily onc mode of voting i.e: sither through remote é-voting or
by voting at the AGM. Gnee a Member has voted, he / she / it will not be allowed to
vote again.

xxiv. In case of joint holders attending, the Meeting, the joint holder who is highest in the
order of namies will be entitied 1o vote aithe Meeting provided the. votes are not cast
through remote e-voting.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT N RESPECT OF APPOINTMENT OF
STATUTORY AUDITORS AND SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT TQ SECTION
102_OF THE ACT, SECRETARIAL STAMDARD — 2 ON (GEMNERAL MEFTINGS
AND R¥ REG ULATION 36 OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS

Ttem Mo. 3

Messrs V. B. Dalal & Co., Chartered Accountants-(Firm Registration No. 102035W), wore
appointed: as the Gtammry Auditors of the Company at its 41 Annual General Meeling
{*AGM?) held on July 11, 2007, for a peried of 5 (five} year i.g.. from the conclusion of 41%
AGM until the co_nclu_smn of the 46 AGM of the Company.

Messrs V. B. Dalal & Co., Chartered Accountants, vide its letter daved November 4, 2020
have resigned as Statutory Auditors of the Company sffective immediately. Consequently to
fill the casval vacancy, the Board of Directors at its Meeting held on November 23, 2020, on
the recomineddation of Audit Committee. and subjeet 1o the approval of Members, appointed
Mesars AMB & Co., Chartered Accouniants, (Iwrm Registralion No. 126045W)) as Statufory
Auditors of the (,ompamy #11 the ensuing: 44 AGM and also 19: & period of 5 (five) years,
from the conclusion of 44% AGM uztil the conclusion of the 49" AGM of the Company.

Acmrdmgly, approval of the Memibers is requested for appointment of Messrs AMB & Co.,
Charfered Accountants, Pune,. (l"ll-m Registration No. 126045W) as-the Statatory Auditors of
the Company til] the cnsmn;, 44" AGM and also Tor a period of 5 (five) years, to hold office
from the conclusion of 44™ AGM until the conciusion of the 49™ AGM of the Company, at
the remuneration. of ®s. 6000/~ per annum with power 1o the Board, including relevant
Commnittee(s) thereaf, to-alter in such manner and to such extent as may be mutuaih agreed
with the Statutory Auditors,
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As pet the requirément of the Companies Act, 2013 (thie “Act™), as amended, Messrs AMB &
Co., Chartered Accountants, have confirmed that the appointment, if made, would be wititin
the, limits specified under Section 141(’!)(g) of the Act and it s not disqualified to be
appointed as Statatory Audifors in terms of the provisions of Sections 139 and 141 of the Act
and the provisions of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended frem.
time to ting,

The Company has Teceived all the applicable eligibility certificates and consent from
Messrs AMB & Co., Chartered Accountants, for acting: as tlie Statitory Auditors of the
LTpmpany..

A brief profite of Messys AWIB & Co., Chartered Accomitants is given helow:

Messis AMB & Co., Chartered Agcourilatits is-a well reputed firm of Chartered Accountants
in India with a presence of over 10 years. Founded in 2004, it has Head Office in Pune. Firm
caters to various argas of services provided under one roof which comiprises of Aunditing,
Paxation, Consultancy, Project Financing, Liaison, and Management Consultaney to its
\'kafi;_}u.‘s_ clients. They provide partner-led services. and ensure that clients are always able to
reach senior people.and decision roakers as-and when {hisy néed {o.

The Boar_é .of Directors recofitmends passing of the. Otd'hlary Resolution as set out in ftem
Mo. 3 of this Netice, for approval of the Members.

Nong of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are coficerned or
‘iaterested, financial or otherwise in the proposed Ordinary Resolution as set out in Trem No. 3
of this Nofice.

Tiem Mo, 4

The Board of Ditectors of the Company based on the recemmendatioit of the Nomination and:
Remuneration Committee, had approved. the appaintment of Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar
ADIN: 65197693 Y a5 aft Additional Dire'c_tc‘r‘-'-dasignate_d as Independent Director of. March 24,
2020 in terms of the applicable provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure.
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™), Sections 149,150,152, Schedule
1V and other-applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 ( thi Act ) read with’
the Companies' (Appointment and Qualification of Directors} Rules, 2014 {including any
statitory ainendment(s) or-modification(s) thereto or engctiricnt(s) of re-enactment(s) thereof
for the time heing in foree), 1o hold office fora term of § (five) consecutive years from March
24, 2020 to March 23, 2025, ot liable o retite by rotation, subject to. the approval of the
Members,

Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar is not disgualified from being appointed as a Birector in
terms of Section 164 of the Act, nor has been debarred from holding the office of a dirgctor
by virwe of any order from Securitics and Exchange Board of Tndia (SEBI) or any such
authorify and has consented to aet as Director of the Company: The Company has also
réceived declaration from Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar that he meets: the orfieria of
independence as preseribed under Section 149 read with Schedule TV 1o the Act 4nd the
Listing Regulaiions,

10
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The Company has teceived a notice in writing from a Member pursnant to Section 168 of the
Aot, proposing the candidature of Shri Ashok Tukarant Khedekar for the office of Director of
the Clompany, o be appointed as such undey the provisions of Seetion 1149 of the Ach

In the opinion of the Board, Shii Ashok Tukaram Khedekar fulfills the conditions for
appointment as an Independent Director as specified in the Actand Listng Regulafions and i3
mdependent of the Management.

A capy of draft {etter of appointment of Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar sefting out the terms
and conditions of appointmen is svailable for ingpcetion by the Members.

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in frem No. 4 of this Neatice for
the approval of the Memibers,

O)ther than Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar, none of the Directors, r{e} Managerial Personnel
or thelr relatives are concerned or interested, financial or otherwise in the proposed Qrdinary
Resolution as-sevout in ltem No, 4 of this Motice,

A byrief profile of Bhei dshok Takavam Khedelar is given belovy:

Shri Ashok Khedekar s Bachelor of Comimeice, fcil_ow Member of Institute of Chartered
Aceountants of India and Graduate member of Instilute of Cost and Works Accountants of
India. Post CA gualification he is having experiense of over thirty years in various positions
and in different types of Industries, out of which over thirteen years were with dMultinationat
Companigs such as with Nicholas Laboratories Indis Limited, 2 leading company in
Pharmaceutical Sector and Caswrol India Limited, a leading company in f’suto and Industrial
Lubrieating Oil Segment. He was with Raymond Limited, in corporate office and fater in
variciis capatities with ity subsidiaries, associsted companics. oversecing the various areas of
accounting, financial controls, svstems contrels. divestraents, aoguisitions, merger g,
Relevant details relating to appoisiment of Shri Ashok Tukaram Khedekar as required by the
Art, Listing Regulations and Scerctarial Standard-2 on (General Meetings issued by the 1081,
are provided in the Annexure - 1 to this Notjge.

FHem Blo, 5

The Nomination and Renumeration Commitiee, after cvaluating the performance and
contribution of Shui Marayanan Ramalingam and considering the skill and expertise he brings
10 the Board, recommended re-appointment to the Board of Directors for & seeond term of 3
(five} coosecutive. vears. The Board of Directors of the Company based on the
recommmendation of the Nomioation and Remuocration Commitiee, had approved the
re-appointment of Shri Narayanan Ramalingam (DIN: 00631703) as ao Independent Director
ol larch 24, 2020 in terms of the applicabie piovisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligatious and
Disclosure Reguirements), Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™), Sections 149, 150,
152, Schedule [V and other applicable provisiany, if any, of the Companies Act. 9013 {“the
Act’) read with the Companiss (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
(including any statwiory modification(s) and/or re-enastment(s) thereof for the time being in
force), to hold office for a second térm of 5 (five) conseeutive years from March 24, 2020:ta
March 23, 2025, not liable to reiire by rotation, subiject to the approval of the Members.

11
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i Haravanan Remulingam is not disqualified from being re-appoimed as 2 Director in
termis of Section 164 of the Aet, nor has been debarred fram holding thé office of ¥ director
iy virtug of sy ovder from Securities and Hxehange Board of India {(SERI} o any such
authority abd has onsented {o act a3 Director of the Company. The Company has alse
received declaration from Shri Norayvenin Remalingam fhat he ineets the offteria. of
independencs as preseribed under Section 149 read with Schedule 1V to the At and the
Listing Kegulstions,

The Company has eaived a notice in writing fitom a Member pursnant to Section 180 of the
Act, proposing the candidituve of Shri Naygyaitan Ramalingam for the office of Direcior of
the- CUompany, 1o be appointed as such under the provisions of Section (49 of the Act,

in the opipion of the Board, Shn Narayanan Ramaulingam fudfills the conditions for
appoinmment as a0 ludependant Dircstor as speoitiod in the Act and Listing Regulations and is
indepertdest of the Management,

A copy of diall letter ot appomtmmi. of Shrt Narayanan Ramalingaiu seiting ot the terms
and conditions of appointment is available for inspestion by the Mambers.

Iiv terms of provisionis of Seection 149 {10) of the Act re-appoistment of Indepenident
Diirectors for a second ter requiyes passing of & Speeial Resolution. Accordingly, the Board
recommeds the Special Resolution as set out in lom No..3 of this Notice for tié appu}mi of
thie Meémbers.

Cither thap Shyi Narpyanen Ramalingam, nose-of the Gireciors, Key Manageral Persannel of
their selatives are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in ihe proposed Special
Resoltion as set outin [tein No, 5 of this Notice,

& hrief profile of Bhvt Narayanie Ramalingsn: is given below:

Sl Marayvanan Ramatingan, 55 a gradeate in Seience (B.8c¢.) and Master’s in Law (LL.M)
fromy the University of Mumbai and iz also a Fellow Member of the Thstiwute of Company
‘Beacretarios of India (FCS). Traversed thmugh 36 vears-of pr ofwmonal [oumw, be has mmcd
witde kpowledge and sich experience In logal, coripany seerctarial and  corporste
goversance. Duiing his professional cavéer he bhas held varlous essiguinents, namely,
Compaiy Seeretary with TAREC India Limited, General Manager - Legal & Company
Seerétavy of Bathibal & Co. Limited; Viee President & oNpaty %Llukm of Weipmann
Limited; Direcior - Legal & Company Secretary of Rayimond Limied, Chiet” Compliancs
Officer {200 & Company Secretary of Great Ofshore Limited, Carpostite Counsel of Core
Group of Companies i the [T sector. ile was a Momber of the Central Council of the
Tastitate of Company Sceretarios of Tndis from 2001-2006 and a Mewber, working Group.
Ministry of Corporats Affairs, Govt. of India, (2006),

Relovant dewils relating o appointment of Shri Narayanan Ramalingam as réquired by the

Act, Listing Regulativis atd Secretarial Siandard- 2 on, Géneral Meetings issucd by the [C5],.
ateprovided n the Annexure - 1 16 this Notie.
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Pursnant {o the provisions of Secticus 196, 197, 203, Schedule V and aty other applicable
provisicns of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Bules wade theresoder (including any
statutory madification(s) or re-enactment thergof for ihe Hime being in furce), the Company is
veguired to appoint 2 Manager.

Accordingly, the Board. of Directers at its Meeting held on November 2, 2020, unanimousty
decitled to appoint Shri Ravindra Deshpande as Maonager of the Cowpany for a pericd of
three. years with effect from Movember 2, 2020 i November 1, 2023 without payment of any
remunaration, subject to the apgroval of the sharcholders of the Company.

The Resolution at liem Mo 6 of the Notige is set out as an Ordivary Resolution for approval
of Members.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives
except Ghrl Ravindra Deshpande, arc io any way concerned or interesied, finansially or
othérwise, in the Regolution sot out in liemn Na. &,

The Board of Dirsctors recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Ttem No. 6 of the
aceompanying Notice for approval of the Members,

A brief profile of Shiri Bavindra Deshpande s given belowe

Shri Ravindra Dushpande is Commerce graduate. He has overall experience of over 32 vears
in the field of Taxation, Liaison, Statutory Compliance and Relationship Managanent, Over
the span of his Juig career the jobs handled by Lim includes wide variety of taxation
assignments majorly which includes: handling of complex matiers under Income Tax, GST
and other taxation matters, streamlining systems or procedures for direct taxation. annual
business plans and faxation plapning.

Relevant details relating 1o appointment of Shri Ravindra Deshpande as vequired under
Secrefacial Standard- 2 on General Meetings issved by the 1CSI, are provided in the
Anpexure - 1 ¢ this- Notics.

By Order of the Hoard of Directors
For Peoples luvestmenis Limited

Sama G. Mair
Date : November 23, 2028 Dirzetor
Place : Miamlai DIN: G7100911
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ANNEXURE -1

DETAILS OF DIGTNCTOR AND ?‘rﬂ‘\N&GER SERKTNG APPOINTMENT /
BE-APPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING ARNUAL GENERAL MEETING
[Farsuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
‘Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2,5 of Secretarial Standards-2-on General Meetings]
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Hame of the { St Sumis G. Shri Ashok $hii Narayanan [ Shwi Ravindra
Directar / Manaeer & Nair Tukratn Khedekar | Ramalingam Deshpehde
TN O7108911 3167693 00631703 N.A.
1 Drate of Birth and 22006/ 1968 26/01/1957 BLOT1948 01/0540861
| Age 33 Years 03 ¥ eurs 72 Yeurs 29 Years
Date of Grst TI16/3077 | 2470372020 12879372015 NA.
sppeintment ox he :
| Bourd _ 5 -
Crntificadions "Comivicice Commpice | Gradydre T - Comimerce
1 Giraduati: Gradnate Sdience {B.85¢.) Cradudte
Churtered Company Secrelary '
- Acconntant | Masters o Law :
i Cost Acoountant  (LLM) o]
Txperictce.ond Over 26 years.in | Over30 yearsin @ Over 36yearsof | Over 32 years
Expertise gesteraloorporate | the varicnsfreas | experiencein the of experience |
inanggement’ ol acepunting, 1 areaof legal, inthe field of ;
financidl controls; | company taxation,
syster@ ooritrols, | secretarial and | liaiso,
. divestments, corporate statrlory
acquisitions, Fovernance conpliance
THErZer fstc -and
refationship
. | manageigent
‘Number of 4 out.of's Nif 5 out:of 5 Wil
Meetings of the :
| Bogrd attended ]
_Juring the vear j ; :
List of Directorship | None | Directorship: Directorship: . None.
ol other Board ! Publc - Public Companies:
- Companies: 4) Iaymoend
a4y Retail Hub Luxury
Solutions Cottons
Limited Limited.
L. - SO SRR A
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! pame of the [t Gum 6. | Shif Askiok ] Shri Narayamen ] Shvi Raviadra |
Divector f Monager | Nair Tukram Khedekor | Ramalingam Deshpande |
EI Hiembership/Chaiy | Nons ' ‘ay Chainmag - a4 CUhairoan - Nong
. msaaship of g Audit Audit
Comnritiers.of f Committee - Commitiee -
ather Boasd Ketatl Hueh Hayraond
‘Bohrions T.xury
! Limited : Cottons
; by Chairman - | Limied
Nomianaiiom b} Chairman -
and Nomination !
Remuneration and. ;
{ommitiee - Remuneration |
Reiail Hub Cominitter -
Selutions Raymgned
Limited Luxury
Cottons
Limited. .
¢ Chairman - i
{orporate !
Social
Responsibility
Commitice -
Raymond
! Luzxury
Cotions
; Limited
! d} Chairman.-
Committee of :
! i Directors - !
i Ruymond
j Luxury
; Cottons
o b Limited
 Shucebolding in ke | NI Nl © M | b
Company SO ST _
[ ‘Reiationship with | Nil Tvit il il
other [Hreetors, I
Manager aoed Koy
Muonagerial
Porsounel of the
| Company R :
Terms and As per the As per the As per the As per the
L{mdrtmm of Nomination aiid | Nomination and Nomination aud Mamination
spnointment / Rentuneration Remungration Rembperation and X
re-appointment Policy of thir Paticy ot the i Polioy af the Remuneration. |
Company Company Company Polity of the |
' ek | Company |
Detaifs of Nil it Nl TNl ;
reamueration :
seughi te be paid B - _ N L
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Nanie of the | Smt, Suma G, | Shri Ashok { Siui Narayanan Shri Revindsa |
Director / Manager | Nair | Tukram Khedekar | Ramalingam | Deshpande
Justification for | N.A | Please refer | Please vefer | NA I
shoosing the ! plariatory | Fxplanatory. -
appoiutees br | | Statemient to fhis | Statement to (hik ;
appoiniment as | Notice | Motice ;
Judipendent f; i
Dirgciors. f. | ]

By order of fhe Boatd of Direciors
For Peoplas Investaments Linvited

N
S &, Nair
Binte . November 73, 2020 Dirsctor
Place : Mumbai W 07106911
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Bosrd’s Beport & M ApAdEement Triscussiva and Angly sm Report

Dear Wembets,

Your Dixectors are pleased to present the Forty Fourth

i. Himaneial Perfnrmunte

danval Report togsther with the
Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial yeur ended 31 March. 2020.
The Management iscussion and Aualysis Report fortus partof this Annual Report.

_{Figuves in )

Pavticalars Yeur ended " Year ended
31.3.202¢8 31.3.2619
| Total revenue during the year B 12,085,186 6, 00*200
Besmasisiion B U S -
BT e e e
Tax T ) 28,459 o
B o T s3EE T
(Defiei) of retained earnings brought forward T Gare s (3496807
1,5 (Deficit) of retained e egrnmgs asg per Bafanee Sheet | -“{.3-5} B2.33 {34,96,7543
; |

During the Tinancial year 2019-20, the total revemie of your Company was T 12,05,180 as
compared with € 6,00,200 in the previous financial year. During the vear urder review, the
profit after tax was ¥ 4,34,515 as compared with profit after tax of ¥ {43 in the previous
financial year.

There are no material changes or commitments affecting the financiad pesition of the
Company which have oceurred between the end of the finaacial year and the date of this
Report. The Board does not envisage any signiftcant impaet of Covid-19 on the operations of
the Company, since the Companv is engaped in the business of providing financial
consultancy.

Thore has been ne charge in the nature of the husiness dusing the vear under review,

2. Pividend

It view of accumulated losses, the Board has not recommended any dividenid for the financial
year 2019-2(),

3. Reserves

During the year under review. no amount was transferrad 1o (General Reserve.
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4. Share Tapital

The paid up Bquity Share Capital of the Company as on 31¥ March, 2020 is ¥ 20.00 lakhs,
Dusing the year under review, the Company has oot issned shares with differcntial voting
rights nor has granted any stoc k options or sweat equity. As on 31 March; 2020 none of the
Dm*ciors of the Company hold instrurnents convertible into equity-shares of the Company.

5 Mapnspement Biscassion snd Analvsis Bepert

Industry Structure and Developments;

India has. & diversified financial sector undergoing rapid expansion, both in terms of strong
growth of existing financial advisory firms And ngw entities entering the markei. The Financial
Advisory Industry, which is oneof the fastest growing and Jeading industrigs, is coritinuously
developing day by day, creating more challenging opportunities. The Government of India has
introduced several reforms from time to time to liberalise, regulate and enhance this industry,
Due to the Covid-19 pandemic, the Tnternational Monetary Fund has projected a sharp
conirdction of the global economy to & status much worse than what resalted Trom tlic 2008-09
financial crisis. At the same time, the government has been introducing various. incentive
schemes to support not ondy-the major industries but alse small and medium seale businesses,

Opportunity and Chalienges:

india continues to be one of the fastest prowing emerging cconomies in the world. A
slowdown dug 1o Covid-19 pandemic has lately affected GDP growth - slightdy below 5% in
the current fiscal. An impending revival in derand, positive consumption pattern asd rising
disposable income, makes India the most sought afier investment destinations, resulting in
fresh business opportunities being created. The pandemic has undoubtedlty affected India. but
with the right economig stimulus and the gradual opening up of the lockdown the sfuation is
expected to improve. The Financial Consuliing Indusiry looks promising, however, there are
several challenges and risks ahead which deserve an integrated approach to mangging the
uneertainties and opportunities.

Segmend-wise or produci-wise performanee:
The Company is solely engaged in financial consultancy services, which is the only reporting
segment. The total revenue from financial advisory services stood at ¥ 12,008,000 as compared
with ¥ 6,00,000.in the previous financial year.

ratloelc

The slewdown of {he cconomy has pushed the consulting secior {0 reinvent itself. The
digitally cenired approach can help consulting flrms to offer their services at & lower cost to
atfract clienis looking to reduce spending Wluic getting imovative solutions to solve complex
business problems. This is a'broad field, covering & spectnum of consulting activities ineluding
finance, advisory, managernent, digitalisation, implemeniation and strategy, aticong others.

Risk and conecerns:

The last few years have been quite challenging not just for Tndia but for several global
ceonanies, Volatility continues across several seotors and markets.
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Internat Contrel Systems and their sdeguuey:

The Company has an effective internal vontrol and risk-mitigation sysiem, which mc
constantly assessed and strengthened with new/revised standard operating precedures. The
present internal control systems ave adequate and commensurale with (he nature and size of
the Company.

Materia! developments in HBuman Resewrecs/induwstrial Relations frond, including
nambes of peoples pmployasd: _

There is no major development in hutnan resowces/industrial rolations fronl. At present the
Company has only onc emplovee.

Detuils of sigoificant changes in key {inancipl ratios:

Ratia Y 2020 | ¥Y 2019 Ci“’ff" " tteason for change
' On accomnt of ipcrease in bank
Current Ratio 16.55 (.34 473845 |balance due to increase |

revenue.,

Increase . income 4
Net Profit Margin (%) 36.05 0.2 151,225.74 | 100,80% offset by increase n
expenses by 28.43%.

On account of increase

Return on Net Worth (%) | 8097 | 0.4 | 35803299 |Profit during fhe year

profit in previous. year,

3,03,756.64 % as campared to

&, Figauee sipd Accounts

Dharing the year under review, the Compariy did not raise any tinance.

The Financial Statements for the vear ended on 31 March, 2020 have been prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accouniing Standards (IND AS) noufiad under Section 133 of the
“ompanies: Act, 2013 (hereinafter reforred to as “the Act®) read with the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 as amiended from time to time. There are no materidl departures from
the preseribed novmis stipulated by the Accounting Standards in preparation of the Annual
Accounts The estimates and judgments relating to the Financial Statemenis are made on a
prident basis, so asto réflect in a true and fair manner, the form and substance of transactions
and teasonably present the Company’s state of affairs, profits and cash Dows for the year
endad 317 March, 2020,

7. bubsidiaries / Joint Ventures/ Assoviate Companipy

The Company does not have subsidiary, joint venture and associate company and therefore
furnishing of information an performance and finaneial position of subsidiary, joint venture
and associate company is not applicable to the Company.

8 Corporate Goverpanes Repord

in terms of the Regulation 15(2) of the Securities and Fixchange Board of India {Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiirements) Regulatioms, 2005, the compliance with the
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corporale governance provisions is niot mandatory to the Company, therefore, the Corpotate
Governance Report for the vear ended 317 March, 2020 is not given,

g, Extract of the Annual Beturn

The éxizact of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 as on financial year ended 31% March, 20620,
ak required pnider section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013, is given in Annexure — A annexed
hereto and forms an integral part of this Report.

i Direclors aad Key Mapagerial Persounel

L Directors

During the vear under review, the Board of Directars of the Company, on recommendation of
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, appointed Shri Ashok Kheédekar as an
Additional. Divestor designated as an Fndependent Director on the Board of the Company to
hotd office for a termn of five consecutive years with effect frant March 24, 2020. In terms of
Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri Ashok Khedekar holds office up to the date of
enswing Annual General Meeting ("AGM™), The Board of Directors has récommended the
appointiment of Shri Ashok Khedelar at the ensuing AGM.

The Board of Directors, on recomnendauion of the Nomination and Remumeration Committes,
re-sppointed Shri R. Nuravanan as an Additional Director desigoated as an Independemnt
Director on the Board of the Coropany to hold office for a second term of five consecutive
vears with effsct from Match 24, 2020. In terms of Section 161 of the Comipanies Act, 2013,
Shri- R. Naravanan holds office up lo the date of ensning AGM. The Board of Diroctors has
recommended the appointment of Shei R Narayanan at the ensuing AGM.

$hri R, A. Prabhudesai completed his tezm as an lndependent Divector of the Company or
March 24, 2020 and aceordingly he ceased to be an Independent Director of the Cotpany
with effect from March 25, 2029,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Cofopanies Act, 2013,
Smt. Suma G. Nair, Director, retites by rotation at the forthcoming ACM and, being t,ltgﬂcﬂt,v
offers himself for re-appeintment. The Board recommends her re-appeintment for the
congideration of the Members of the Company at the fosthcoming AGM.

All Independent Ditectors have given declarations that they meet the criteria of independence
as laid down vnder Section 149(6) of the Companies Act. 2613 and and Regulation 16(1){b) of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirements) Regulations, 2015, In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors fulfij
the said conditions of independence,

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (‘MCA") vide Notification Ne. G.S.R. 804(E) dated
October 22, 2019 and effective from December 01, 2019 has introdused the provisien relating
to inclusion of names of Indepeadent Ditectors in the Data Bank maintained by Indlan__
Institate of Corporate Affairs (THCA’). All Independent Directors of your Company are
registered with liCA.
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In the opinion of the Board, (he Independent Directors possess the requisite integrity,
experience, expertise, proficiency and qualifications.

H, Hev Mansserial Personnel

The following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:

I, Shri Suryakaos Laxman Khare: Chief Fisancial Officer and Company Secretary
2. She Rajendra Kumar Sharma; Manager

ITL. Procedure fov Momination and Avpointmient of Direetors

The Nomination and Remuneration Conunittee is entrusted with the responsthilicy Cor
developing competency requitement of the Board. The Nomination and Remuperation
Commitiee makes reconunendations to the Board in relation to appoiniment of new Director.

I¥. Criteris for Determining Gualifiestion, Positive Attributex and Independence of a
Birgcior

The Nomination and Remuserdation Committee has formulated the ¢riferia for determining
gualifications, positive atlributes and independence of Directors in terms of Section 178(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013, The same 13 given in Annexure - B and forms an integral part of
this Report.

Board Mevlings

}. 1.‘

The Board of Directors as at 317 March, 2020 consists of Shri 8. L. Pokharna, Non-Executive
Director, Shri R. Narayanau, Tndependent Director, She Jitender Agarwal, Non-Execuiive
Director, Smi. Suma (. Nair, Non-Exevmtive Woman Dircetor and Shri Ashok Khedekar,
Independent Director,

During the finaneial year 2019-20. the Board mei five times. The Meetings were held on
2 May, 2019, 2% August, 2019, 31% Octaber, 2019, 24" January, 202 and 24™ March, 2020,

Aftendance of Ihrectors at the Board . \fieeuugs was as under:

St No. | Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings atlended
] Shri 8. L. Pakharna 50f3
B R e e e s T
T3 " Shi R Narayanan®* T o Sof3
) “Shri Jltefldc: Agarw'aih T ""“"_"_“*"W"S';“ “"”"“"—'”"”“”'"";.
5 | St Suma G Nair ST 4of3
H "§EH“A’S}}Q]¢ Khedelar®** h 1oll
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“  voased 10 be Director of the Company w.e.f, 25% March, 2020,

** re-appointed as an Independent Direcior for second teym of 5 {(Five) consecntive years we.l,
24" March, 2020,

“‘**appoimt‘d as an Independent Direcior for term of 5 (Five) conseciitive years w.ef.
24" March, 2020,

2, Cownittess of the Board

1. Audit Commitiee

The compesition of Audit Commitiee as at 3 1% barch, 2020 is as under:

i, shri Ashok Khedekar

il. Shei R, Narayanan
iit. Smt. Surma 6. Nair

* Independent Divector, Momber, Chairman
: Independent Thrector, Menaber
2 Mon-Executive Director, Mamber

During the financial yeur 2019-20, the Aundit Commitiee et four times. The Meetings were
held on 2 May, 2019, o Aungust, 2019, 31 Cetober, 2019 and 240 Jamuary, 2020,

z&ﬁenda_nc-c of Members of Audit Commities Members was as under:

8 Ne. | Name ofthe Member T o, of Meetings attended |
5 Gt A, Pradadecsi h_]h SIS T

L Shei R, Noravaoan T B 4 of 4

gt %mt G +| R vy B

A Sk Ashok Khedebkart T T T T e

% cessed to be Direcfor of the Cotmpany wie.f 25% March, 2079
+¥appointed ay the Chairman of the Committee w.e.f, 24% Mareh, 2020,

11, Momination and Bemuneration Commitice

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Comimittee as s 2 March, 2020 iy as
‘under:

i, SheiR. Narayanan
i, Shei Ashok Khedekar
1. Shri %.L. Pokharna

: fndependent Director, Member. Chairian
» Independent Pirector. Member
: Men-fxeculive Director, Member

{n.the financial year 201920, the Nomination and Remuneraton Commitree met we times,
‘The Mestings were held on 2™ May, 2019 and 24" March, 2020.
£ ¥
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Atlendance of Members of Momination and Remuneration Commities was as under:

[ S Wo. | Nume of the Mamber 1 Ne. of Meotings atendad |

T g O SO O

: ] (i . : . :

N Shei. R. Narayanan ; lof2

| .

oo e e S e e e mm s e i e e e e e e it e i s i — J

? 2. Shri. R.AL Prablusdegal® : {ef2 |
3 TShii, &, L. Pokhawna : 2of?

f
f
B

* geased (o be Divector of the Company wed g March, 2024,
“kappointed as @ Member of the Committes w e.f. 245 Marcly, 2020.

FL Sishcholders Relatonship Cogupitice

The composition of Stakebolders Refationship Conmuitiee as at 317 March, 2020 i5 as under
I Sk Suma {5 Nair CNonsExecuftve Dicecior. Mermber, Chairman

i Shri Ashok Khedekar ¢ Independent Director, Member

. Shri K. Nareyansn s Independent Director, Member

In the financial year 2019-20, the Stakeholders Relationship Conunitter met two times. The
Meetings were held on 27™ August, 2079 and 11" November, 2019,

Atiendance of Members of Stakehoklers Relationship Conmitier was as under:

“ geased w0 be Divecior of the Company wv.e.f. 25" Mareh, 2026,
“egppointed as 1 Member of the Committes w.e.f. 24” Morch, 2020,

Y. Conunitize of Directyrs

The composition of Comminies of THreetors 1s ag wnder:

) Srof, Suma G Nair. * Non-Exceutive Disector, Member, Chatrman
iy £hri 8.1 Pokharna : Mor-Faeeative Divector, Member

Ne mentings of Commities of Dircetors were held during the year,

13, Cowmpliarice with Secvetaria! Stundards

The Company has complied with the applicabic Secretarial Standards issucd by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.
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i4.  Performance Evaluation

Pursuant o the provisions of the Companics Acr, 2013, the Board has carried out annual
evaluation of its own performance and also the performance of the Board Cornmittess and
individual Directors. The performance evaluation was carvied out afier seeking inputs from
all the Directors and Commiitee Members on the basis of criteria adopted in this regard. The
Board expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

The Independent Directors of the Comipany have lield -one meeting during the year on
3% February, 2020, without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and membsrs of the
management to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole; review the performance of the Chairman of the Mectings of the
Company and 10 assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between
the management and the Board of Difectors.

15 Pacticulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investinenis

The Company has not given any ledan or guarastee or acquired investment fulling within
Bection 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

16, Vigil Mechanism / Whistie Blower Policy

The Company has a whistle Blowser policy to report genuine concerns and / or grievances,
The Whistle Blower policy has been posted on the website of the Company
{www.pplsinvestmenis.com).

17, Memination aod Remuoneyation Policy

The Board of Directors has framed 4 policy which lays down a framework jo relation i
remuneration of Directors, Koy Managerial Personnel and other Frnplovees of the Comipany.
This policy alse lays down criteria for sclection and appoiniment of Board Members. The
detail of the policy is given in Annexure - C anmexed hersto and forms an integral part of this
Annual Report, The Nomination and Remunetation Ptﬁ]icy has begn posted ot the website of
the Company {www.pplsinvestments.com).

1s. Reluted Party Tronsdetions

‘Theze is no transaction entercd into with Related Parties for the year under review. Hence, the
‘provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Aci, 2013 are not attracted.

19, Sigsificant and Matevial Orders Passed by the Reaulstor or Conrts

Thete are no signifieant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Cowris that would
impact the going concern statug-of the Company and its opegrations in future.

26, Materigd Change and Conmitments
Purstiant to the provisions of Section 134(3)() of the Companies- Act, 2013, fhere wete no

materizl changes and commitments which affests the financial position of the Company for
the year under review.
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21 Auditery

Iy Headvtnry Anditors

Maossrs Vo B Dadal & Co., Chartered Accountanis {TUAL Firm Reglstration Number
102035W) were appoioted as Siehutory Auditrs of the Company for perid of five
consecutive yoms at the Annusd Genoral Mesting (AGM) of the Members held on July 1,
2017 on a remuneration mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and the ﬁn(aiutury
Anditors. Their appoiniment was subject to ratiffeation by the Moemthers st every subssquent
AGM held afier the AGM held on July 11, 2017, Porsunnl 1o the amendments made 1o
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017,
gifective (romy May 7, 2018, the requirement of ratification of the appointment of ihe
Sratntory Aunditors by the Members has been withdrawn from the Statule. Hence, the
resolution for the ratification of the pontinuance of their appointment by the Members at this
AGM is ot being souphi.

1) Seeretarial Auditor

Pursuani ‘1o the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and rales made
thereunder, the Company has appointed Messrs Kaushik Joshi & Co., g fimn of Company
Seeredarics in Practice o underlake the Seorctarial Audit of the Cornnanv- ‘The Secretarial
Andit Report Tor the vear ended March 31, 2020 iy incladed as Ansexiure - D and forms an

integral part of this Report.

22, Auditors’ Report

a} There is ne audil qualification or reservation or adverse remark or diselaimer made by
the Statutory Auditor in the Auditors’ Report to the [nancial statements for the year
utsder review,

‘There is no qualificarion in the secretarial audit veport for the vear under review.

3. Mainteoance of Cost Records

As per the provisious of the Companies { Cost Records and Audity Rules, 2084 us amended
from time to me, the Company s not required to malitaia cost records as specified by the
Central Govermment ander sub-section {1 V.ol Seciion 148 of the Companies Act, 2613,

24, interas! Control Svstens

Your Company has an effective internal cantrol and risk-miitigation system, which e
constantly assessed and strengthensd with new/revised standard operating procedures, The
internal sudit is entrusted to Moessrs 5K, Bhageria & Assoclates. Charfered Accouniants,
Mumbar, The Board is of the opiaion that the presont tuternal control systemy are adequale
ang comriensurate with the namre and size of the Company,

25 Risk Managemont

'I”-he""‘ ompany has adequate risk menagement measures which are implemented, developed,
assessed, reviowed and strenpthened Trem time to Gioe,
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6. Reperting of Srauds

There was no instance of faud during the vear under review which required the Statutory
Auditors to repoct to the Audit Committee and/or Boapd uinder Sectian 143017} of the
Companies Act, 20173 and Rules framed thereonder.

7. Corporate Sociul Responsthilify (CHR)

The provisions of Section 134(3)(0) of the Companies. Act, 2012 and Rule 9 of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014 on corporaie social responsibility are nol appheahle to
the Company.

4. Deposits

The Company has not acoepled any deposits from the public within the meaning of Seciion
73 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit) Roles,
2014,

%9, Particulurs  of Consersation of Faergy. Techaclogy Absorption, Fereien
Brehange Earnings and Outur

Since, thete 15 no manutactating activity it the Company, information on conservation of
encrgy and technolopy absorption is not fumished. Forgign exchange eamings and oufpo
during the year was Ni,

20, Mansgerial Remuneration and Particolass of Emniovess

The: Divectors of the Company dre not in receipt of any reniuneration and there is only one
employee in the Company. accordingly, applicable particulars pursuant to Sectfon 197(12) of
the Corpanies Act. 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies {Appoinmient sand
Remuneration of Managerial PersonnelY Rules, 2014 are given in Annexord -~ B annexed
herato and forms an infegral part of this Annual Report,

31, Disclosure uniler the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Trevention,
Peohibifion and Redressaly Avt, 2013

During the year under teview, o complaints were reporiéd under the Sexunl Harassment of
Women al Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Aet, 2013,

3%, Direciors’ Responsibitity 8atoment

To the best of knowledpe and belief and acéording 1o the mbormation and explanations

ohiained, vour Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3)%c) of the

Companigs Act, 2013 '

{1 that in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2070,
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation
relating to matérial departures, if any; ' '

{i1) that the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applizd ihiam consistently
and made judgments and estimates thar are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
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true-and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020 and of
the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

(iii) that the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safegnarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irreguiarities;

(iv)  that the annwal accounts had heen prepared on a going concern basis;

(v) that the Directors had laid down internal financial contivls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial contrels are adequate and were operating
effectively; and

(vi)  that the Dircctors had devised proper systemis fo ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and thai such systems were adequate and operating
effectively.

33, Acknowledrements

Your Direciors would like fo éxpress their sincere appreciation of the co-operation and
assistance received from the sharcholders, bankeérs and repulatory bodigs during the year

upder review.

For and on behaif of the Board

r

Jitender Agarwal L. Pokharna

Date : June 30, 20620 Director Director
Place : Mumbai DIN: 06373239 DIN: 01289850
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Adriexure <A

- FORNM NO. MGT3
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2020

Pursuaatto Section 92 (3) of the Compuasies Act, 2013 and Rale 12(1) of the Company (Manzgement &
-Admipistration) Ruies, 2614

D REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

) |CIN [ L67120MHI976PLC018836 N ]
- 1i) | Registration Date. 21/02/1976 _ B l
iii) | Name of the Company ‘Peoples fvestments Lintited
vy | Catcgory/Subcategoryof | Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-government Comparny
ilis Company K _ _
v}y | Address of the Registered | New Hind House, 3, Narottam Morarjee Marg, Ballard Estate,

office &.confact.details Mumbai - 400:001
Tel: -022-22686000

Fax: 022-22620052 _

vi) | Whether listed company Yes

vii) | Name, Address & contact | 14nk Intime India Privats 1imited

| detsils of the Registear & (<101, 247 Park,

‘Fransfer Agent; if any. L. B. 8. Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai — 400 083.
Bmail: mt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Website: www.linkintime.co.in

Phone: 9] 22 49186270 Fax: +91 22 43186060

15} PRENCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY B
{(All the business astivities contributing 10 % or mare of the total firnover of the compirny shall be sfated)

$1, | Name ?m_d Description of main "NIC Codeofthe | % 10 total turnover of the eompany
| Wo. | products / services Productiservice
t | Fihancial Advisory 70200

100.00%

TH) PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSTDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

81 No:Name and ' CIN/GIN Holding/ % of shares [Applicable ]
Address of the | Subsidiary/Associate  [Held ection
Company :

N.A, NA. MA : N.A. W.A. NLA.
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PRECGPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED
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Grand Total 76150 | 123850 | 200000 | 100.00 | 76250 | 123730 200000 | 10000 ;
{A+B+L) ot _ . : ISR &
iy Sharehaiding of Fromaters
[ 8L | sparebelders | Sharcholding at the beginningof the Sharehoidingat the end of the year
Mo, Name year. [450n Apnl 4, 2019 [As-on March 31,2020}
o _ - . _ 0r A
“Noof | Y oftotal | % ofShares | No,of | % oftotal | % of Shares | 7o changein |
Shares | Shares of: Pledged/ | Shares | Shates ofthe | Pledged/ | ° é?‘-’“f- o ;‘ﬁ*‘g
‘the encumbered company edéumbered | -“__r'"g_r €
company to total to tafal yea
shares shaies
"""" [ ] br. Vijaypat 45006 | 72.50 T 45060 | 3250 T -
Singhania,____| .
2 | ‘Shri Gautam 15000 7.50 - 15000 150 -
Hari Singhania - o b s
[ 3 | Smi. Ashadevi 2000 1.80 . 2000 1.00 - -
L__.{ Singhania | ~ ]
ity Chauge in Promoters’ Sharehalding
T Sharehiolder’s No.of Bhares | %of totat | Date| Increase | Reason| {nmwiatve | % of total
L. TE TName at the shares Decyease Shares shares of
beginning of of the Shareholding | during the the,
the year eonypany YCar cofnpany
C{As.on Apiii 1, during tie
_ . 2019) | _ | B year
1 Dr. Vijaypat 45000 22350 No change 45000 22.50
Singhania__ | | |
3 | Bhri Gautam Hari 15000 7.50 No change 15000 750
Singhania '
3T St Ashadevi 2000 .60 No change 2006 (.60
| Singhania ; !
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by} Bhrrelmiding Patters of oo ton Bharabolfers as on Mavel 31, 2420
(Ciiber timn DBrecings, Promoters and Hoiders ol GDRsandg ADR:
Sr. | Shareholder’s Mo, of Shares | % of total I hicreasn ! fx}n ren e“) in bhm nlmldmg Cumulative | % of loil
M. MName uf the af1ares e T *‘I Fshares T TR Shares shares of
: beginning of of the & i o, of shars Leazon duripg the the
! the year CemprRy ; year Lo1npay
A& o Apeil 1, ! durivg
A 2019 d Lo R BT
%ri i
; !
| Manojkumar 18500 925 No changt [ 18500 625
Sanwarmal
M}tlal . e . — . P . -
1 Shri Ba}asaheb . . o
2 | v Darade 14000 7.06 Mo change 14000 7.00
3 | Slirt Bharat V. 13000 | 650 No change 13600 6.50
Mt T - . ]
-Shri Harshipati , . . 5.25
4 Singhania 16504 525 No change 13500 5258
5 | Stri Vikeatpati 10500 525 No change 10500 525
Singhania.
e - S SRS _ .
6 | Sunandadevi 10040 5.00 No change FIOO0 5.00
Singhani S R .
Shri Hari
7 1 Shagkar 4000 4,00 No change 8000 4.00
. | Singhania . o —
Smt. kla A. " .
! 3. Mange 600G 3.
8 Lobo 6L 300 No change 00 00
Smt. Vinitadevi ; . . - -
8 Singhania &000 3.00 Na cltange 000 3.00
Shri Paresh A ' N A
1) g 4000 200 No change 4600 2.60
Bharat V iviiital . ' .
[ 4000 2.00 No changs 4000 2.00
v} Sharehkolding of Diveetors and Koy Managerial Personnel
; iﬁf‘w _ Sha rehoidmg of each Direcior and each Shar 'g}ioldmﬂ at the begmnmg! T Ca mla five -gha re!soi&}iig du'riﬁg_ .I[
: Key Managerial Parsonnel N of the year _ _the year N
] Na, of % of total Mo. of % of fofal
shares shares of the shiras shares of the
I . - .€gmpany company |
I | ShiSd.Pokharne 5 N e
At the beginming of the yeéar 150 ] 0.075 150 40753
Date wise Increase # Decrease in | - { - 130 0.075
Shareholding during the year ; s N
B At the end of the vear | 150 0.075 _ 150 0.075
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V) ENDERTEDMESE
{Indebtedness of the Comipany including interest ottstanding/accrued but not due for paymeont)

En?.{‘.li!'e‘if . o Total
Farticuiars . "Qa“..'s ' gsec ) l; ’ reposiis Encebteduess
o ' excluding fatng _ z
e e e e depogits -
Iradchtedness ai t[n, hegnmuw m ﬂ:x, finangis]
year S . S
i). Principal Amount R I - A e |
1) Intereist due but not paid e T el ]
iii) Interest. accrued but not due I - e e e T e
| Total (i+ittiin) YRR & . ‘ -
Change in indebiedness during the financiai
| year - - e S RO e
Addition o . . - ” . o]
L Reduction o - - - ~ -
|MetChange ' _ ’ R RS |
| Inilebiedness at the end of the financial year o _ 1 e ]
iy Principal Amount . - - S
L) Interestduebutaotpaid LT : : S N
{ify Inferest acerued hut ot due T M R " - el
Total(f+ittii). ok - ol o - g

Vi) HEMUONERATION OF DIRECTORS AND &

LEY MANAGERIALYERSONREL

A Renuneration 6 Ménaging Direetor, Whole-tHime Directors and/or Manager:

32

TR Particniars of Remunerstion WName of MEAWTTY | “Total Amohi 'j
o Manager &
' Bhri Rajondra Kinar
[ S [_._Sharma (Manager)
! 1 __Ng{g)qs salary '
! § (a3} Salary as pcr pmv;mom contamed m section - -
: 17(1) of the Income:tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites /s 17(2) of the Incoms-tax - S
Act, 1961
) Profits i in ieu ofsaiary ufs I?(}) of the eome- | [
oy 'tax A“:t 196] e 1 B P e s Ly ok e————. A Ut e s — =
3 Stock Option o e I
3 Sweat Equity B - B
4 i Commission
as % of profit - -
- othiers, specify. .. - ' -
-5 Others, please spcc;fy T -
| Total (&) ' - -
‘Ceiling &s per the. Act’ _I T




}F "“LW
i‘u{ s

‘)
tin
[

YIS

1i'; 4 I‘Irr‘.ﬁ L“‘{, “.'"'E"‘ g?,

(CINLET120MITL 976 PLLOTSEIS)

B. Remsvneration to other dlreptars:

7SL | Particulars of Remunerﬂtmn ____ Husize of Dé};c{(ﬁm HHHHH T [V17:11
ﬁ_f?_-._ e i U S e e IOURE
i | Independent Direciors Bhri B Mo YARLH Suei R AL Shri Ashak {%}
- U R Prabbudecai” | Kbedelew® L
| Fee for attending Board/ - i _
| ommiies Meetings . e SRS S AU
‘Commission - - - -
Others‘pleass specify T - T ' - o -
Total (1) - N - -
2 [ Other Non-Excoutive Ditectors | Shei S.L. Pokharna &hri Jitenger Smt. Ruma G, Mair [ Total |
Agarwal Amouni
E ®
 Fee for attending Board’ - - - 0
_| Committee Meelings N
Commission - - - -
 Others, please specify Yy ' o - - -
Total (2) - - - -
1?naI(B}z(i+2} . - .
Total Managerial - - -[ - -
Remuneration S . I
Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - -

*ceased to be Director of the (‘nmpan) we.f 2501 Match, 2020,
**appointed as an Independent Director for term of § (Five) consecutive years w.ef 24T March,

2020,

£, Remumerstion to Key Manageriai Personnel Gther Than M/ Manager/WTD

“SL K.

Particuigrs of Reinmmeration

Key Mamget fat Bersonne

eRoT ] Company | CFG | Total Amount |
~ _ Seergtary ' (%)
T b shei ‘;ur}akan} Laxman '
Klure _
; Yoy salary S e e
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in o 60,000 60,000
section 171} of the Income-tax Act, [96]
1 (b} Value of perqﬁ'fsvitcs uls 172y ofthe | - B - o
eame-tax Act, 1961 :
(e) Profits in licu. of salary w/s 17(3) of he - _ B - o
| Income-lax Act, iDﬁI
2 | Stock Option _ o N T - i L -
3 Bweal Bquity B i R ) - -
4 Commission ) i
~as Y% of profit - - ] -
- others, specify - i -
5 Others, please specify R - 4 ) - - .......,__L_\.\_,._____ﬂ:____.,._*;
o | Total . SR T N S TR
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Vi¥ PERKALTIES / PUSISHMENT/ COMPOURDING OF OFFENCES:

T e

Section of the Brie Tretdils of Ponalty/ | Authority | Appeatmade, |
Compauies Act | Deseription Punishkments R/ ~if any(give
' {lpmpounding fees NELTY Dotails)
impesed - COURT)

A COMIPANY
Bty R wey - .
Punishment . . - ; ) Z

‘Compounding | T T — T ]
B, DIRECTORS :
Penalty - ST oo - _ -

[ Pupistment - - N _ - -

“Compounding - T : S | :
{ C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT T :

‘Punishinent - - - - N
{ Compeunding ' B _. T ' » T
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Annexure — B

Criteria for Determinivg Qualificativas. Positive Aftribuies and Independenee of Biveciors

3

Prefinition of fndependence

A Director will be considered as an “Independent Director™ if the person mests with the criteria
for *Independent Director”™ as (aid down in the Companies Act, 20113 and the Securiiies and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

‘The definition of Independence Jirector as provided in the Companies Act, 2613 is as undern:

An independent directer in relation to a ¢ompany, means a director other than a managing
director or a whole-time director or a nominee director,-—

{a)

)

{c)

(d)

who, in the opinion of the 3oard, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise
and experience;

() who is or was net a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associale
company;

(7} who is not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or
associate company;

who has or had no pecuniary relationship pecuniary relationship, other than remuneration
a3 such director or having transaclion not exceéding ten percent of his wtal income or
such amount as may be prescribed with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two jmmediately preceding financial
years or during the current financial yea,

none of whose relatives -

(i) is holding any security of or interest in the company, its bolding, subsidiary or

asspciate: company during the two immediately preceding ﬁnanclai years or
during the current financial year:
Provided that the relative may hold seeutity or inferest in the company of face
value not exceeding fifty lakl rupees or two petcent. of the paid-up capital of the
cornpany, its holding, subsidiary or associate company or such higher sum as may
be prescribed;

(i) is indebted o the company, its holdmg subsidiary er associate compaty or thejr
promoters, of directors, in excess of such amount as may be prescribed during the
two immediately preceding financial years or during thie current financial year;

(iiy has given a guarantee or provided any security in copnection with the
indebfedness of any third persen t0 the company, its holding, subsidiary ot
agsocidte company or their promoters, or directors of such holding company, for
such amount gs ‘may bé prescribed during the two' immediatgly preceding
‘financial years or dufing the carrent financial year; or
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(iv} has. any other pecuniaty transaction or relationship with the company, or its’
subsidiary, or its holding or assocciate comparty amaunting te two percent Or more
of its gross turnover or totaI. iheome singly ur in combination with the transactions
referred to in sub-clause (1), (ii) or {iii).

(e} who, neither himself nor any of his relatives--

(i) holdd ar has hild the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee of the company or iis holding, subsidiafy or associate company in ay
of the three financial years immediately preceding the financial year in which he
iz proposed to be appointed;

Provided that in case of a relative who is an employee, the restriction under this
clause shail not apply forhis employmentduring precading three financial years,

{ti} is-or has been an employee or proptictor ora partier, in any of the three financial
‘vears immediately preceding the financial vear in which he is proposed fo be
appointed, of -

{4).a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the
compaity o its hoiding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B)any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the
company, holding, subsidiary or associate company amounting fo ten per cent.
or nrore of the gross turiiover of such firm;.

(i) holds together with his relatives two percent or more of the total voting power of
the company; or

{iv) is & Chiet Executive or director, by whatever name calied, of any nonprofit
organization that receives twenty-five percent or more of its receipts from the
company, any of its promoters, direciors or its foldirig, subsidiary or assotiate
company or that holds two per cent. or mote of the total voting power of the
company; Or

3 who possesses such other quaiifications as preseribed below:

1. An independent diréctor shall possess appropriate balance of skills, experience
and -knowledge in ene or wore flelds of finarice, faw, management, sales,
marketing, adminisiration, research, Larporate governance, technical operations
or-othier disciplines related 1o the company’s bisitiess;

None of the relatives of an independent director, for the purposes of sub-
clauses {ii) and (fii) of clause {d) of sub-scction (6) of section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 -

b2
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{i)  is indebted to the company, ils holding, subsidiary or associate company
ot their promoters, or direclors; or

(iY) has given a guarantee or provided any securify in connection with the
indebtedness of any third pergon 1o the company, its holding, subsidiary
or associate company -¢r their promoters, or dircctors of such holding
company, for an amount of fifty Iakhs rupees, af any time during the two
immedigtely preceding financial years or during the current financial
year,

2. Cwatifications of Divectors

- While recommending appointment of a Director, the Noinination and Remuneration
Committee would coansider all the requireinents such as skills, experience lknowledge ete.
in the nominee which would require for the designation and whe. fits into the criteria
adapted by the Company in this regard.

- Boards will ensure that a transparent Board nomination process is-in place.

3. Positive atteibutes of Direstoss

All the Directors are expected.to comply with the duties as provided in the Companics Act, 2013.
The Duties provided in the said Act are as under:

(i} Subject to the provisions of this Act, a director of a company shall act in accordance with
the articles of the company.

(ii) A director of a company shall a¢t in good faith in order io promote the ohjects of the
company for the benefit of its members as a whole, and n the best interests of the
company, its employees, the sharsholders, the community and for the protection of
envirotiment.

{iif) A director of a company shall exercise his duties with due and reasonable care, skill and
diligence and shall exercise independent judgment.

{iv) A director of a company shall not invalve in a situation in which he may have a direct or
indirect interest that conflicis, or possibly may conflict, withthe interest of the company.

(v) A director of 2 company shall not achieve or attempt to achieve any undue gain or
advaniage either to himself ar to his relatives, partners, of associates and if such director is
found guilty of making any undue gain, he shall be liable o pay an amount eqgual to thal
gain to the company. _

(vi} A director of a company shall not assign his office and any assignment $o made shall be
void.

The Directors -of the Company are expected to the abide by the Code of Business Fthics as

adopted by the Company and additionally the Independent Directors are cipected to abide by the
Code for Independent Directors as given in Schedule TV of the Companies Act, 2013,
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Annexsre - L

Bemuneration Policy for Riveciors, Kev Managserial Personnel 4nd Other Emnlovess

“This remaneration policy has been prepared purstant to the provisions of Seetion 178(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (*Act™).

While formulating this, policy, the Ndmination and Remuneration Commitiee (“NRC™) has
considered-the factors laid down under Section 178(#) of the Act, which are as under:

(i) the Jevel and composition of remuneration is réasonable and sufficient to aftract, retain
and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfuilly;

(i} relationship of remuncration to performance is clear and meets appropriste performance
benchmarks; and

(iti}  remuneration to directors, key ‘managerial persennel and senier management involves a
baiance between (ixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long“term performance
objectives apprapriate to the working of the coimpany and its goals

Main features remuneration policy are as fallows:

¢  Remuneration for Independent Dvirgctors and Non-Independent Non-Executive
Dirvectors

- Independent Directors (“ID™ and Non-Independent Directors Non-Exgcutive Directors
(“NED™) may be paid sitting [ees for aftending the meelings of the Board and -of
committees of which they may be members and commission within regulatory limits,

~  Remuncration would be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee
and approved by the Board.

¢ Hemuserption for Mapdaging Director (":‘M'D”)M-lmﬁé-timc Bireetor WY/
Executive Tirectors (“ED™Y KMP/rest of the Employoes

‘Overali remuneration should be altractive to retain (alenied and qualified individuals
suitable for every role. Hence it should be -

- Market competitive,

- As per therole played by the individual:

- As per the size of the company.

- Consistent with recognised best practices; and
- Aligned to any regulatory requirements.

Implementation of the Policy
The Board is responsible for implementation of the policy.
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CHBTE P 205, 2nd Floor, Nadiadwala Market
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AL“*JER%,' 3 ; F % gﬁ..) hﬁgﬁﬁ &%“L ) Poddar Road, Malad {(East),
Mumbai-400097

Mob: §9819416783/49323979978
Emall chaufsmkjosm@gma;l com

Company &ecretar:es

Form no. MR-3
Secretarial Audit Report

[Pursuant to Section 204{1} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

For the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2020

To,
The Members,
BEQPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

New Hind House,
3 N M Marg Ballard Estate,
Mumbas A00001.

Dear Memnbers,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED (hereinafter called
“the Company”). 'S-ecr.etarfal Audit was conducted in a manper that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaiuating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained hy the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives: during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our apinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financiat year
ended March 31, 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed artd other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020 according to the
provisiens of:

The Companies Act, 2013 {the Act} and the rules made thereusider;
The Securities Contracts [Re_gulatibn}.-Act,_19'56'(’5'CRA’} and the rules made thereunder;
The Depasitories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-faws framed thereunder;
The provisions of Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
and External Commerciai borrowings: Not Applicable to the Company ducing the Audit
‘petiod;
5. The following Regulations and Gu:deimes prescribed under the Securmes and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 {'SEBI Act’):- :

a. The Securities and Exchange Board. of India [Substant[al Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
h. The SEBI {Prohibition of Insider Trading) Reguiations, 2015;

el

3g



o N FTONEWE LS TR CTEW Y £ S 205, 2nd Floor, Nadiadwala Marlkes,
%ﬁgj %E_EEEQ &@%%‘E . E && é::@ . Poddar Road, Malad (East);
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8. FProvisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed. under the Securities and
Exchange Boaid of India Act, 1892 {'SEBI'} wera not anpiicable to the Company under the
financial year under report:-

a. The Seciwities and Exchange Board of india {issue of Capital and Disclosute requiremants)
Repulations, 2009; '

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Empleyee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guldelines, 1999 and the Sécurities Fxchange Board of
Intlla {Shaie Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

d. ‘The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars to an lssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of india. (Delisting of Equity Shares) Régulatiohs, 2009;
and’

f, The Seruritiesand Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable tlauses of the following:

(i} Secretarial Standards-issued by The Institute of Comipany Secretaries of India.
(if) The Securities and Exchange Board of indis (Listing Obligations and .Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

During the period urider review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Riles,
Regulations, Guidetings, Standards, ete. mentioned above:

We further reporsthat:

Theé Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive
Diractors and Independent. Direciors excépt for Executive Directors. There were no instances af
changes in thé composition of the Board of Directors that took piace during: the period under review,

Adeguate notice is given to aI'l' directors 1o schedule-the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in-advance, and a system exlits for seeking. and ebtaining
further information ang clarifications: on the agenda items hefore the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting,

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the rinutes..

We further repost that there are adequate systems and processés in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company te monitor and ensure compliance with: applicable
laws, tules, regulations and guidelines.

For Kaushik Joshi & Co.

Teibhuwneshwar oy sigeeiby.
“Triah e |eshwa1 Bhuvﬂmh\m

Bhiwneshwar Hacen

Kaushik fadke I'}?!‘lr-li.x’,’ H_ prin R
T. B. Kaushik ~ Pariner
Membership No, FLDGET
COPND, 16207

UDIN: FO106078000364026
Place : Mumbai

Date : June 22, 2020
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AgnsEnrs i

ETATERIENY OGN DI8CL OPERE OF REMUNTRATION

Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(i} of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014
Br. Reguiremends Discionure

. | R -

i ‘The matio of the remunetation of pach dire -cior | Directors of the Lompﬂny are nat in Iec;!pr of any

to- the median remunerdtion of all  the | remuneration.

employees of the Company tor the finaricial
vear,

2 | The ps:rt,emag,e increase in remuneration of | Directors of the (.Gmpany are not in n.ceipl of 411\/

cach Director, Chiel Financial Officer and { remuneration,

Company Secretary in the financial ycar. j

!'There is no increase in remuneration of Chief

Financial Officer and Company Secrefaty in the
Finangial ¥ear 2019-29,

i 3 | The percentage invrease/decrease in the | During Financial Year 2019-20 there 5 no
,|  median remuneration of emplayees in the | increase/decrease in the median remuneration of
| financial year. ' {_employees as compared to previous yoar,
4 | The number of permanent cmployeas onthe ! 1
| ralls of Company. - - _—
5 | The Average porcentage increase aheady During the Financial Year 2018-20, there is no
made in the salaries of employees other than | employee other than managerial personnel.

the managerial personnel in the last financial
year and ifs comparison with the percenlage | The Chief Fipancial Ofticer and Company
increase in the managerial remuneration and Secretary is the only emplayee in the Company,
justification thereof and. point out if there are _
any -exceptional circumstances for increase in | There was no increase in the remuneration of the
the managerial remuneration, Chiet Financial Officer and Cowmpany Secreiary
_during the Financial Year 2019-20.

Hence comparison with the peroentage increase of
cmployees other than the managerial perscmiel
| does not ariso. o

6 | Affirmation that the remuneration is as pc{' Yes, it is confirmed.
the remnngeration policy of the:Conipany

i

Punnanr 1o Section 19”(1'2} of the Compan;es At,t 2(}'13 read with Rule 5(2) and 5{3} of the Companics

Sr, Requarem_ents Disclosure ]
1| Employee Name o | Survakant Laxman K hare
{ Designation Chief Financial Officer and Compaiy Sceretary
Remuneration Received {Amount.in ) ¥ 60,000 in Flna.nmal Year2019- 20 ~
. Nature of employment Permagent. a
5 | Oualification Company Seerétary .
6 | Age (Years T s T
7 | Experience 44 years of experience in the field of Secretarial,
S Legal, Costing, Accounts and Genera] Man_gement
Date of Commencement of Empiayment 05.03.2019 _ _ ]
9" T Particulars of Previous Employinent Worked as Company Secretary of Supcrmax
_ | Personal Carg Privite [imited for 4 years and
b A . 9 months ]
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V. B.DALAL & CO.
Chartered Accountanis
Office #2358, 2nd Fioor, "C" Wing, Rahul Mittal tndustriat Eslate,
Andheri Kurla Road, Andhent (East), Mumbai - 400 05%

Phona ; 49720579 / 48784572
Vebsite :www ybdalal.com E-mail : vbdalal@vbdalal.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

1o,
The Members of
PEUPLES SMVESTWIENTS LWHTED

Report g the Fingncopl Statementis

Opinion

We have audited the finaricial staternénts of Peoples tnvestments Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet ds at 31% March 2020, énd the
statemeny of Frofit aod Loss, {statement of changes in eduity) and statement of
cash flows v the ysar then ended, ahd notes to the financial statements,
fnctuding 2 sutmmary of signifinant adcounting psi.u:es and other explahatory
informaticn.

s our ppinlad and 30 he best of our information and according to - we explanat -
given ta us, he aforoisis finsnciad statements give the infarmation. requlred by the
Act in tha ~manner so reduired and give a true and fair view i conformity with the
accounting oo géneraily sccepted in india, of the state of affairs of the
Company as ¢ March 31, 2020, and prefit/ioss, (changes in equity} and its cash
flaws forthe year ende-d on that date. '

Basis for Opticin.

We condoctad our sudit in accordansge with the Standards or Auditing. {$4s)
specified under sectinn 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Dur responsioilitizs
under thase Standards g further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of *he Fuancial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordancs with the Code of Fthics issued hy the Institute of Chartedad
Acdopntants of india trgather with thea ethical requirements that are relevant ta our
audit of the financial siatements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2043
and the Rulzs there wder, and we have fulfilled our other etbical rizspansibilitias in
accordanes with thede reguirgments and the Code of Ethics. We believe thet the
audit evidense we hava obtained 5 sufficient and aboropriate to provide 2 basis for
Qi -opinicn.

Hey Audit rintters

Key audic matters sre those matters that, in our profassional judgment, were of
most. signifizance in cur audit of the Francial statements of the current period.
THese s were adeiressad v the context of our audit ef the financial
statérmeris pue whole, and in forming our epinioh thereon, and we do not provide 3
separate opini o on ese matters, Thers were no key sudit matters for the vear
gnder agait o e doenunicated v our repert.
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Informaticn Si0v thas ine Financlal Statemaents and Auditer's Report Thereon

The Company’s Boarn of Direckrs s responsibie for the preparadon of the sther
information. The other informaton cornrises the dormation included in {he Bogrd’s
Report including Sepisures 1o Board's Report, bet does not nclude the Foangal
statemems and ouy aoclitor’s repory therson,

Gur opirmor o the fisaicial stetements does not cover the other nformation ard we
do siot expross any forw of assurance conciusion theraon,

it connesiion with ous audit of Yhe finenelal stataments, our responsibiilty is tn. read
the gther informatior snd, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or aur knowleiise obtained during
the courss of ouralgh gr otherwiss appears to be materially misstated.

if, pased on the work we have perfarmed, we conclude that there is z msterial
missiatermant of this other information, we are required reporst that face We have
nothing to report in this regard,

Maragement': Respondbilivy Tor the Finandal Statemants

The Comparn's foarg of Directars is responsihte for the matiars stated in section 134(8]
of the Conmsiss Act, 2013 {"the Act”] with respact to the preparation of shese
firancial statormionts that give & frue and fair view of the finandal position, finahcio:
performands, {changss n eaqaity) and cssh flows of the Company.in accordance with 1
aseounting princnies zenaraily aceeptad in India, including the accounting Stacdards
spectied under sechign 133 of the Aci. This responsibility also Includes msintenance o

adegusts seords in accordance with the provisions of the .1 foo
safeguardie 15 of the Campany and for preventing and datecting frauds ana

other irregoadiies, weloction andd appiication of apoeapwiate implemontatics and
maintenance of accounting policies; making judsments and estitiater that are
reasonabla s prudeot; and design, implementstion and maintenance of adegueis
internal finangial controls, that ware oparating effes:t'i\ie{_y for ensuring the accyrdcy and
conipleteness of the accounting records, relevant (o the preparation and presentations
of the jinansial statarsent that give a | ue and fair view and are free from isaterial

misstateiy oo, wheths s due tg Traug or error.

In prepacing the fingccial statements, management I8 responsible foé sssessing the
Compainys o ¥y te ontinue . 2 going concern, disclosing, as applicabie, matters
related 1o goitg concern and wsing the going concern basis of accounting unlgss
marnagement either intends 1o kguidate the Company or to ceasa operdtions, or bas oo
realistic altornative bot o do so. The Board of Directors are slso responsibin for
guerseeing ¢ Compzay’s financial reno fing procass.

Auditors” Bespongibiinies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

X

Our objectives dre 1o obtain feascnable assurance about whether the financis
statements os o whole are fres frany materia! missiateraent, whather due o friud oy
error, and to lssue an sediter’s report that inctudes our opinicn, Reasonable assuranca
is & high ievel of assurance, but s hot 4 guarantes that an sudit tonduited i
accordarice with 5A5 will always detect a material misstaternent when it exiss.
Misstatements can arkoy from fraud o error and are congiderad material i, indivitually
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or in the aggnozete, *hay could reasonahly be expecied to influence the stonomic
doecisions of iurs i’me on the basis of these financial statements.

As part ¢ &n sudit in sccordande with SAs, we exerdise professional judgmen: and
maimtain professional skeptictsm thraughout the audit. We also:

v |gentify 2 assess “he rsks of waterial misstatement of the fmancial statesnents,
whether due to fraul or error, design and perffarm audi{ procedures rasponsive o
those risks, an: chtaky audit evides wge that is sufficient and appropriate To provide a
hasis For cur ooinion, The risk of ot detecting o matertal misstatement revu!tmg from
fraud is ?aghur thar Jor one resuiting from eirer,. as fesud may ihvplve ca[lusuonl
forgery, intentional omissions, misrapresentations, or the override of internai coni‘al.

« Ohialn an inderstanding of internal enntrob refevant to the sudit in arder (o design
audit precesiures That sre approprinta in the clreumstances. Under section L4303 i) of
the Act, we ara also ~esmonsibie for expressing our opinion an whether the carmpany
lhas adeguats roa’ Snancial controls systern in place and the operating offectiveness
of such contiod:.

» Bvaluate the appronvisieness of accounting policies used and the reatonahlensss of
accotiting estimates and related dusclosures made by management.,

« Conclude on the appropriatangss of management’s use of the going concern usls ot
aceounting ant, based o the audit avidence obtatned, whiether a wisterial unceriairny
-exists refates toevernts ar conditions that may cast significant-doubt on thie Company's
; e @s & ghing conegrn, 1f we conclude that a material uncervainty exists,
3 to drew alention e our auditor’s report to the related disciosures in
Pstatements or, if sisch disclosures are inadeguate; 16 modiy our opininn,
sions are nased dén the audit evideoce obtained wp to the date of pur
st Hi ar, fuiurs even's Or conditions may cause the Company o
SInUE 3% s OING GONCerry, '

s Evaluats toe overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statemants,
including the Jdsoigssres, ard whether the financial statements reprizsent the
undertyirg tr: nseelions and events in a mannear that-achieves fair presentation.

We tomphiicate with those charged with goversance regarding, among other
matters, th: plmmed cope and Lol of the audit and significant audit findings,
including amy sipnifics < deficiencies In indernal contret ghet we lden’crfy dr: o
syt

We also drovide thos: charged with governance with a statement thar we have
cormplied it relevont  ethicsl requirements regarding independence, and o
communicate with thom all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to baar onous indeperdenca, and where applicable, related safeguards,

Hers communicaied with thiose e:'harg_.e'c{ with governzace, we delsrmine
those ynatizis that we:e ‘ol mostsignificance in the auditof the 'F:‘m;:;nc'ial statements of

petiod ang aretherefore the ey audit matters. We describe thiese maiters
z repor: unless faw or regulation prefudes public ditclésure about the
matter ar wher, in ex emely rars citcumstances, we determine that a matter sheud
not e comaiunicater in O0r repdrt because the adversa consegquences of doing o
would reasonably be expectec o eubtweigh the public interest bensfits of such
comnnnicaton,
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Baport on {3

I

>

s

wnd Reguistery Boguirernents

As recpared B othe Cormvuanies {Auditor's Repert) Order, 2018 {(“the Qrde
isnubec Dy the Central Goverament of India in terms of sub-section {11} ¢f
saztion 143 of the Act, we give in the Annaxure’8’ a statement an the m ittars

saeciied in paragraphs 2.and 4 of the Order.

Ae poopaired by Section 1430%) of the Act, we repart thaty

a} Wwe Twve sought and obtained alt the informvation and exglanations whah 1o
¢ of ~aar knowle dge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

thi
Aadiyg

b] eoowr opindon proper booss of account as required by law have hean kept
by rhe Con any o {ar as anpo ars from our examinatiaon - thosa book...

¢} The folanes Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statenzet dest with by this Repuwrt arg in agreement with the books of

dl n our opinion, the financial statements comply with the Accounting
Sisndards soecified under Se-tion 133 of <he Act, read with Rule ¥ of i
Lrynpanies - Accounis) Rules, 2014,

i

Yoo e hass of written representations - eceived from the directors, as o
Ho31. G020, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
divectors is disgualified as on March 31, 2020, from eing appeinted as =
Srector uy sarms of Sectica 164{2) of the Act,

f) rasy Yo the adeguacy of the interhal financiai controls aver - uanci
raroviing o0 the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer 70 our separate report in “Annexure A",

g N vespect U the other matlters 1o be intluded-in the Auditor’s Report

secordance weith the requirements of Section 197016} of the A, as
amenoed:

our opinon and to the best of our Information arns according o the
natior: given to us, the Company has noy paid any remiungration its
Lavgoairs disag the vear.

4

54y

N} feltn respar ¢ the oither mattars to be included in the auditor's Repors in
avtorgance with Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 018
wopub Opinoan and o e best of our information and according to the
ownbanaticr: given to us;

The {ampany does not have any litigation pending and hence theare is
ne eooact on s financial position in the aforesaid financial
state ey,

H,  The eompany did oot have any long term confract including derivarive
contt acts forwhich the: were any material foresesable losses.
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L. Theee has heen no dalay in transferring amounts, requirea o e
aired, to the mvestor Education and Protection Fusd by ths
Comnany..

. e
For V. 8 DALAL 5 00,
GUNTEIS

CHARTERED: Ag

Place: Murbal _
Date; 20/06/ 5020
UDHN: 20010373AAAALE4199

‘B DALAL

{(PROVRIETOR) o
Membershiy Moo 10372

Fivny Bego Moo 1010550
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SUOPEY N DARRGRAF L EN
SLIRAREMENTSY 1} T IH
PR LIMITED

CANNEXURE 27
LEGAL AND RE
OF FEOPLES 12

P UNIER TRE mEADIAS “HEPGRT 5N 07
LR REPDORT OF EVEn DATE T THE BAER

Beport on the nternal Seandial Contoals under Clause i3 of Sub-soatisn 2 of Seotion 183 of
the Companiss A, 201% {Pthe Aot™}

we have authied the internal fnancial controls over finendal reoorting of ?E’B*is'?—
IYESTIRERT S LW HTED {"oho Company™] as of 31 March 2020 in conjunciton with our zudit of
tha standalons antial sivtements of the Company for the vesr ended on that date.

5

at Sinencial Controadg

Managament's B

The Lompanys magagemant ks respacsible for estabiishing snd maintaining interna. finarsiz
cantrals based an the inisrnal contrel over fingncial reporting: criteria astablished by tha
Tompany cansid-cing the ossentlal companznis of internal controf statad in the B unce Jots
on Audit of Iniea Fing aial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the tnstituse o
Chartered A.,buurmmt@ of indiz (ICAF). These rosponsibilities  include the design,
implementation @ maib s nance of adequate ternal financial contrels that were operaiing
effectively for ersuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
campany’s pciicies, the safepuarding of its azssats, the pravention and detection of fraugs and
BITOIS, the 3cCuraty and f:.r:rrepleten'pss of the accaunting' recards, ard thie tirmely preparation o
refiable financzi wformat n, as riguired unddr the Commanias ;«‘\a, 205,

Auditors’ Respe asibility

Our responsizilily i3 1o exaress an opinien on the Company's intermal financial sontrols over
fmanaal ?F}’}f‘i"ﬁi'}g %--'asz-z:u‘ cf: SHar aufﬁ‘c We *cmm‘“-i;ed our -nii' [3] accardance with 'l'ha-

the"} and t_he niandafcﬁ 5! mlrimm?-, :squﬂd Lw oAl and deemed Lo be prascntaed m[ue;
section 143{4ir of the Cowpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intornad
financial controis, both soodivakle (0 an audit of Internat Financial Controls and, both issued iy
the institute of Chnastored Actountants of india, Those Standards and the Cuidsnoe Noi2 reguire
that we comply with ethics. reguirgments and plan and perform the audit to chisin reasansile
assurance aboul, whether adeguate intermal financial controls over financial reporting was
established arnd maintained and I such controls operated _efféctive'!y in all marerial raspecss.

1

Sure audit invehuss perfor g procedures o obtain audit evidenes about the adeq:wgy of the
internat fimarioal &urm:) 1 ryctem over fmancial reporting and thair operating effectiveness. D
audit of internz! Ansacial contrals over financal reporiing inciuded obiaining an understanding
of internal fras Qi‘lti'ﬂ"@f} cver financial reporting, assessing the risk that s matorial weslks
exists, and testing and avaluay _ ' Finte
based on the assessed risk, The proceduras sefacted depend on the auditor’s Fidyment,
including the sssessment of the risks of material misstatement ef the financial stetements,
whather dueto fraud ar zieor,

We beleve thar rhe audil wvidence we have ohitained is sufficient and approgriate o wroviss 5
hasis for our audit \:',:g}i;n_ml: an the Compeny's tnternal financial controtls sysigm over firg
reporting,
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Wisardrgg of Interasl Fingantsl Condrols cuer HMapeacis) Reporting

Cormpany's iernsd fingrcisl control over financial reporting is 2 process dasigned 16 provico
reasohable assurante regarding the relizbility of financial reporting and the preprration o
financial statemaer.s for 2atamns! purnoses in accordance with generally accepted accouriting
principles. Acampary's indzenal financal control aver financial repoerting includes those pad
and progadg certain to the maintenance of recards that, in reasonable &
accurately ane WiEe the transaciions and disposiiions.of the assets of the cormpany,

provide rveasomewble asgy arge thal tran<-dions are recorded =s recessary o permit
preparation of dnencisl statemerts I accordance with  genérally accepted accousting

£

principdes, sngd thal red and sxpenditures of the company are belng made only in
acoordance with oo s of management and directors of the company; and {3] provide
reasonahble assuizneg ?é?g;,v...éin_g prevention or timely detection of unatthorises AcQUISion,
use, or dispositicn o the company’s assets that could have a raaterial effect on the financial
staternenis,

W

sivs ooF frlarnad Financial Controls over Flnancial fepiiing

tnherant Limit

Because of the

inharent finiftations of intemal financal contysls over firancial reporting,
incluging the : ity ©f colluston or Improper managemernt gverrids of controls, matasial
‘misstatements 2w 10 arkee or fraud may oocur and not be detected, Also, projections of anv
evaluation of the interna: financial controls ovar financial reperting to fugire peiads are
sutyject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial reporiing may betome
iradeguate bec<ose of Chg gges ik conditions, or that the degree of comvarliiznce with the paticies
or procadures » Ay didberss ere, '

[N

Cndnion

in our opindgn tie Compsoy has, in 8 material respects, an adenuats internal Anancisd conirols
system over dnancts! reporting and iuch interRal financial contrals ever Sinancial repastses
were operating -ffectivaly as at %1 March 7020, based on the iniernal control over financial
resorting criteriz astabfish »d by the Company considering tha essents! components of ir
control stated i the Guidenge Note on Audit of internal Finandal Controls Diver Financis
Reporting izs: e Irtingte of Charterved Accouritants of india,

b

For . B DALAL & L0,
CHERTERED ACOOUMTAMTS

Place: Mu-nbis
Date: 30/06/2
UDIN: 2001037 3AAAALGAT9Y

V.E.DALAL
{PROPRIETOR)

x

Wiambershis §
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ARPIERL
STHER LE
THE BEWITR

RED TO R PARAGRANN I UNDBER THE READING "REPOET Gi
' TOERERAENTEY OF QUR ARFORY UF WYEN DML T
ISTRAENTS LINMITED.

On the be

of suer chzeks s we consilared sppropriafe and according o the
informativ: :

Jons given o us during the cowrse of our an HE, wea state chal:

leuh

The Cormpany Pes no fixed assos, Therefors, the provisions of clauses 1(a), 1 {1
and 1izY of the Cornpantes Order are not applicable.

2. The Ceonpany dess ned fave any ioventory. Therefore, the oovision af cl-ssas 2
of “he Tonmpanie: Order 15 not applicable.

3. During e year, the Compony has aot granted any loans, secured or unsecured
ko conmsprandas, Toms, Umited Ligkility partnerships or other pariios covered i the
regiscar matntained under saction 189 of the Act.

4, Duy The yez

seetite s L85 and

the Company bas not entered into any transactions within
185 of the Acs.

Mo fepe os witine the meaning of directives issued by RE! {Resarve Bassk of
g o Secticrs 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the At and ryles
Tro il therae tader have been aceapted by the Company.

W

Sirverpasd, v Contral Goverament bas ot preseribed the maintonsnne of cost
coupder T oation B8 0 of e Ast in respect of sere. 2factivitias ke

P T

7. Coampal s ogenersily regular in depositing undisputed steiutory dues
s provicent fund, employees’ state insurante, income [ax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of cdstoms, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any ather
material statutnre duoes spedicable fo the Cempany with the approprisie
g, Mot ndispuied amoun.. payable in respect of the aferesaid 5 '
: rare gutyonding 26 et the last doay of the Onanda! yeasfor a parjod of mors
thun Lia roanths from the date theay became payablo.
b) Actrsding oo che recoyds of the Campatrry, there are 1o duas of ingorme tax o
salasn @ OF senvian tax or duty of customs or duty of exéive or value addsd tax
which have noil bhean deposited on account of 2ny dispute,
3. The O ot faken any iocan or borrowing frorm & inaacial inste tios

bans, covertuvis s or debenture holders and hencs the grovisions of pare 8 o/
the Grde .8 not snplicable,

fvig not ratsed ony meney by way of initizl putiic offer ar Firthar
: e offer during the vear or in the recent past and has oot taken any tern. losn
and funee the peovisions. of para9 of the Order Is.not applicable.

of our examination of the nooks and records of the Compgn
scotwdance with the generally accepiord auditing standerds
Hng o the information and explanations given te us, we fhigve noithar
: instance of Treed on o by the Company, naficed or reporied
wor have we been informed of such case by the manageimes b

0. Puring the course
carrie o i
anit aooo
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14,

15.

Plage: Msonba
Trate: 38/06/2020

The Company fas not paid or provided managerial remuneration curing the vear
hence the provisians of para L1 of the Order is not spplicable.

in ouy opinion, dhin Company is nol Midhi Compahy. Therefore, Para 12 of the
Cornpanias (Audizor's Report) Grdar 2016 1s not agdlicable to the Company,

All transactions with the relatad pariies are in compliance with section 177 and
188 of act and the detalis have heen disclosed in the Financal Statements “rofer
Nats Mo, 1} as raauired by the applicable accounting standards.

i ihe year, vhe Company has not made any preferentidl aliotment or privai
nlaceirantef shaeres or fully or partly canvertibie debentures.

The Coospany has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connectod with him under sectlon 192 of the Act

For W, 8. DALAL & 4.
CHARTERED pCUTINTAR TS

UDIN: 20010773AAAALGA1D9

V.B.BALAL
{PROFAUETRE
Mombeorshin Mo 10872
Firra Beg, Mo.: Y055 W
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PEQFLES INVESTMERTS LIMITED
Balunce Sheet ac at 31st March, 2026

Refer Asaf-dist  {Asat 3151 March,
Particulars Note fNo.i  March, 2020 2019
g ¥
ASSETS
Mon-current assets/ invesimatits
a) Financial assets
{i} Nen-current investments ? 2,680 3.428
I Deferred tax assets (nat) 3 395 129
€} Current tax-assets {net) & 59,785 1,147,797
Current assais.
a) Financiat assets
Cash and Bank Balances 5 5,04,341 9,256
b}  Other current asseis g - 243
TOTAL ASSESTS - B5,67,104 1,31,063
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Eguity
{3). Share capital 7 20,00,000 20,000,000
{b) Other Equity 8 {14,63,364} (18,97,297)
Total equity 5,348,638 1.02.708
Current liahilifies
a}  Finangial Liabilities
Other current liabiiities 9 30,468 28,350
TOTAL LIABILITIES 767,104 . 1,317,053
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PRLICIES 1

The sccompanying neles are ar integrad part of these financial statemenls

As por our report of
Fer ¥. 8. Dalal &

Place : Mumbai

Date

#Propristor
Mambership No. 10373
Firme Registration No. 1020551

date atiached

: duné 30, 2020
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CGhiaf Financial Officer
and Conipany. Secrefary

For and on behaif of the Board

&.L.Pokharna

Director
Din; 91289850

/ \\,,» ’“24;\

Jl_te'_n terAgarwal
Director
Din: 08373238



PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIMTED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 39st:March, 2020

Rafer. { For theyear ended | Forthe yesrended
Particulats MNote plo: | 375t March, 2020 | 31st Macch, 2019
-z F
I |Revénue fiom operations 10 12,060,200 6,00;200
i jother income 19 4,980 -
W [Tétat Revenue (i + i) 1205180 800,200
¥ |Expenses:
Employes Benefits 60,000 | 4,358
Dther axpenses. 12 #,22,206 5,895,702
Total expenses 882,206 6,00,057
v |Profit before tax (- v} 522,974 143
Vi |{Taxexpense:
Cursent tax B2,100 500.00
Excess Provision for sarier year - -
MAT Credit Availed: 6,359 =
Less: MAT Credit Entitément -1 500.00
83,459 T -
VI |Profit! {Lass) for the peried [V - Vi) 434,518 143
Vil |Other Comprenhansive incoms
{I) ltems that wil! not b reclassified to profit er loss
Equity anid debt instruments through Cther Comprehensive incame {R4B}) {897
{ii} income tax relating to iten that will not be reclassified to profit or losy _
Equity-and-debt instruments through Other Comprehensiva income 268 192
Tota) othar comprehensiva income for the year ()+{i). 1562) (B05)]
Total comprehensive incomeé for the year- VIl + Vi) 4,33,9331 8948
X [Earnings per equity shars: .
‘Basic and tfiluizd 21478 0.001
X |SIGNIFIGANT-ACCOLINTING PCLICIES i
The accompanylng notes ane an iniegral peit of these financial siatements
AS per gur rgport o von dath attached For and on behalf of the Board
For ¥.B. Dalayg.Co. - /7
Chartored Afountarits ;
5. DALAL A N
Proprietar / B : L:’ Ve oo
Membarship N 10373 - " 5.L.Pokharna Jitender Agarwai

Fimn Registration No, 102055 Drirestor

Din: 01289850

Director
Din: 08373239

Plage ; Mumba
Date :.June 30, 2020

and. Compaty Segrelary
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A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
et prafiti{Loss) bafore tax and extracrdinary iterms
Adjusiments for
Irterest received
Onerating Loss before working capital charges
Add:

{Increase)/decraase in other current. assais
increasef{decrease) in other currant liabilities

Cash fluw from gperation

Less : Income Tax paid (net of refund)

B. CASH FLOW FROB INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Intarest received
NET CASH tN FLOWHOUT FLOV) FROM IMVESTING
NET INCREASENDECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENT{ A+ E')

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT-OPENING BALANCE
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT-CLOSING BALANCE

PEQPLES INVESMENTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH 2026

HET CASH IN FLOW/(OUT FLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

‘l_’ezir ended Year ended
31st March, 2020 st iMarch, 2018
¥ ¥
522,974 143
{4,980 -
517,994 143
443 {12)
2,118 15,370
5,20,585 18,501
(30,450 50.000
CTTagng0s Y]
4,580
4,880 -
4,85,085 (34,498} |
8,256 43 788
804,341 9,255

Notes;

{Indian Accounting Standard) {AmemndmentjRutes, 2016,

As per gur report-of evernidate attachad
ForV.B. Dalat &

Chartered Acdduntants

FHDALAL

Proptieter
fembership Na. 10373

Firm Registration No. 102055%W

Mace : Mumbai
Daks - June 30, 2020

$u &gm@am
CHIEE Financlal Officey
ang. Gompany Secretary

This cash flow statement has been prepared i accordarice with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards}Roles, 2015 {Ind AS) prescribed
under Section 133 of the Compariies Act, 2013 read with rute 3 of the Companiesfindian Accounting, Standard). Rules 2015 and the Companies

Fot and on behalf of the Board

y

J

7\

S.L.Pokharna

Dlregtar

Dir:-01289850

Jditender Agarwal
Dirgctor
Dir: 063732390

53




PEOPLES INVESTMENITS LIMITER

Note 1 - Significant accounting policies. and gther Notasto the Financial Statements

0.

Backgrowmd

Peoples Inveshments Litvited incorporated in India earning income from Consultaticy.

Significhnt Adcounting Policies

Rasis of preparation

(i} Compliance with Ind AS

These finatcial statements have beea prepared in accordance with e lndinn Accounting Standards (hereinafter seferred to iis
the ‘Ind AS as notified by \hmstry af Corporate. Alfairs pursuant to Section.133 of the Compames Act, 2013 CAct) read with of
thie Cumpanies (fndian Accounting Stasidards) Rutes, 2015 43 amended and other relevant -provisions of the Act.

These financial stalemenis for the yeir crided 31 March, 2020, prepared ander Tnd AS.
Vs ofestimates and judgmeiits

The estimates-and judgments used inthe preparation of the financial statements are continnously evahsated by the Conipany and
are based on hitorical éxperichee and varions otheras-;ummmm and factors ({nclading expectations.of foture events) that the
Company believeés 10 be reasanable under the existing <ircumstances. Differences between actual results and estimates are
vecogrised in the period in which the resubts are knowm‘maiﬂ ialised.

The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed a5 at the icporting, fate, or thvit oeenrred aftor (hat date but
pravide addifienal evidenes ahoul conditions existing as sitthe reporiing date.

The Company follows the Mercantile System of acconnting.

Investments and vther {inancial assety

i) lassification

“The company classifies its Anuncial agsets in the following measremententegorias:

(1) thosa to be measured srhseiquently at Fair value {efther through other comprehensive income, thraugh the Stalement-of Profit
and Lass), and

(ii¥those measured at smortsesd cost.

“The classification depends onthe éompany's hosiness model for managing the financial sssets-and the contractnal terms of the
cdshi flows, For assets messured 4t fir vahie, gains and losses will eitherbe recorded in the Sratertent'of Frofit and Lks oF other

comprehensive ineome. For vestimerits in debt insteunmients, this will depend o the husiess model io which the investmuent is
held. For investmeénts:in equity instrurants, this will depend on whether the companyhas niade an irrevsiable élection at the
time of initial rectgnition to atcouni foy the equity investment at fair value thmugh other comprehensive income.

(1) Messurement
At initial recogniiion, the tompany measutes a financial usset at its fairvalue: - Transaction costs of finanriat assets ¢arried at fair
vahii thirobgh Lhe Statement of Profit and Loss are expensed in the Stafement.of Profit and Loss.

Debtinstriunents:
‘mbsequmt measurement of debf instnuments depends on the compdny's business mode] for managing tl'-e nsset.and the cash floww

chiaracterisfics of the asset. The Company classifies its debi instrmments inta follcwing categories:

. Amortised cost: Assets that are held foreolleition of contractnal ¢ash flows where those cash flows: represent solely. pRyments.

of principle and {nterest dre mensured at amortisad cost. [nterdst o fions fhess financisl assels s incliided in other income
nsing the effective interest rate method.

. Fair-valne throogh: profliand loss: Assets that do ok meet the criterfa for amortised cost ave: messtred atfair value
through Staternent of Profit and Loss. Toterést income from these tmarlcl-'ﬂ agsnls ieinehrded in other inegme,

quuly ins{runienis:

The copypeny f;ubsequantly measures afl eqm“y mwstmems at fulr value. Where the Company’s management hag elected to
preseat fob: valus gains and losses.on egoity investments in gther compreliensive mwm{., there is-no-subseduent réctassification
of fiit-yatee gains xnd Josses bo the Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividuods fronrsoeh investmen(s are recognised i the
Statement of Profit and Loss as other income when the Company's right10 receive payments is esl.ﬂ)llshed
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Gitl) Inmpatrnent of Goancisl asscts
The company assessres on a forward looking Tmsis the expected credit losses associuted with its-assets, The imvpaliment-
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a siguificant iucrease in credit risk.

{iv} Income recoguition ]
Tecome-of e company consists of profesgonal {oes, dividend and otheér fnvome. Al income is accounted oir accrual basis,
except for dividend which s aeconnted i the your of actial receipt,

B, Enenme Tax

The inctime tax expense arcrédit for e perind is the tax payable on the cnrment period’s taxabie income based on the
applicable incosite tak Tate adjinsted by changes in deferred tax assots and Labilities atiributable to temporary differences
aotl 10 woised tax Josses.

Cuierent and deferved tar is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recoyTiised in other comprehensive ticome or direetly in equity. In this case, the ta is aleo recognised in other
camprehensive indome er dirsetly in squity, respectively.

Minitnum Alternate Tax eredit is revognised as deferred tax asset only whien apd to the sitent there is convincing evidence
that the cormpany will pay norund ineome ta dutiag the speciiied period. Such asset is reviewed at cach Balance Sheet date
and the earrving amonnt of the MAT credit-assét {s weitten dewn to the extent there is no longer 1 convincing evidance to
the effect thit the comprny will pay notmal incomie tax duting the specified poried,

F. Rarnings Per Share

Basic ear nmga per ghare

Basic garitings per share is ratcilated by dividing :

~ the profit attributable to owners of the company

- by the weighted average mmber of equity shures outetanding during the financial year:

G. Cagh and Cagh Equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement, of cash flows, cash and cash cqnivalents inchudes cash on hand, hank
overdraft deposits held at call with financial institutions, dther short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities
of three months or.less that are readily convertible ta known amzounts of cash and which »ee subject to ap insignificant risk

of changds in value,

‘1. Segment Beporting:

A5 per thes dovounling Standard 17 Compuny's business activity ikl withio 4 single segmient viz. consultapey
Aprvices.

I Provigians and contiogent liabilitics

Provisions are rocognlsed when the company hias & prescnt legal or voustructive obligntion as a result of past events, it is-
pmh'lble' that an-oitflow of tesanrees will be 1equired to settle the ohligation and the amount ran be reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recagnised for fisture operating Josses,

Provisions are meagsured at the present vatve of wansgement's beat estimate of the expenditure rerquired ta seitle the present
‘obligalion at the end of the reporting pericd. The discount rate used to detéimnine the'present value is a pre trirate that
reflects enrrent market assessments of thetime value of mongy and the 1isks specfieto thellability, The ineresse i the
provision dus bo the passage of time {5 recognised as intenest expense.

Contingent Linliilities ave disclosed in respeet of fidssible: obligations that arise from past events but their existence will be
‘confirmed by the oectivrence or-non opcuttence of nne 6r more uncertain figuye events not whelly within the enntrnl of tlna
company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in teems of future owtflow of resoutces or wherea reliable
estimate of the obligstbon canoof be made.

A contingent asser ia disclosed; where an inflow of economic benefits is probable. An entity shell not recognise « contingent.
asspt (nless the rodovery Is virtually ceriain,
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PEOPLES B/ES: WENTE L BHTED

Siatameni o7 Thangs o aouity

FCRITY S

As at15tAprh 2018

thanges i soulty share capitsl
Ag at 3at Riuech, 20119

Changes In 2oty share Capital

As gt Iistdviarely, ZUR0

Amtunt
s,

20,00,000

20,00,000

T 20,00,000

fimount in Bs,

_ 'Reseme and Surghus
General Hoteingd
REserve Eariings (i} Tostal (i} Othar Totat (i + i}
Ressrves ana
siaplus  [Resapves (OCY
atance as at01.04.2(18 16,00,000 | (34,79,512) {18,79;512}! 2,055 (18,7457}
Addz Profit ; {17,385} (17,385) {17,385)
Add: othor Cumprahensive Income for the vear ; {1,793} (1,793}
Balance as 3t 4:.03.20:73 T 1600000 (34968971 (18,96,897 22| {18,06,635)
Add: Prafigf(ioss) for thcyear 1'4315. 143 143
(Add: other Compresansive Income Tor the year {805) {805}
|Balanes as.as 21,00, 2009 ’ 38,060,006 - {3496, 754) {18,96,755}} {543} {18.97,297)|
jhdd: Profif{ingst foi the year 4,34,515 4,34,515 4,24,515
; . _ " ' | _
JAdd: afher Con wisiva Intarie for the year | {582} (582}
t . v !
[Balance &5 #i 530 1 18,00,603 | 150,562,228} ' {14,67,239} {1,323) {14,83,364)|
H : ’ ! :

As gar duy

Fovy.

fiRaAR T

Suyrrathnrdhgce

Citef Hnaneial Cifficer
gt Company Ssoretary
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S.L.Poxharna
Diiector

¥ 01289850,
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PEOPLES INVESTMENTS £T8,
Note Z - Nonr Corrent Assets -Non Curresi tnvesiments

vestmanty

MNon-current
Cluoted investments
4. invesiments b equity instrureents 2t Fair value through
Other Comprahensive income
Globa) offshora Limited {Face vaiue of Rs. 10/-each)
TOTALAGGREGATE QUOTED INVESTMENTS {A)
Unnueted investimants
. Investments in eguity instruments at Faiv value through
Other Comprebensive income
Radha Krshna Films. Limited {Equity Shares of Rs.10each]’
Less: Provision for dimination in vaiue of tovestmeants
Magna Hard Tamp Limited {Equity share of Rs. 10.each}

tess: Provision for diminutlon in value of |Hvestments

Western India Fisharies Private Limited {Fejuity share of Rs. 10
-gach)

Less: Provision for diminution invalue of ihvestments

C. investmenis in debantures instruments at Fair value thiough
Other Comprehensive lncome

LML Limited {13.5% Securéd Deberitiies of Rs, 115 each)

TOTAL AGGREGATE UNQUOTED INVESTIMENTS (B)

TOTAL INVESTMENTS {A+B)

Aggregate amonnt of quoted Investmeants

Aggregate markel value of quoted invastments
Aggregate amount of unquoted invastaents hefore Impaimient
Aggregate smount of impairment in the vaiue of investments

Aggregate amount of ungupted nvestinents
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{£)
As at 31st March 2420 fs at 31st iarch 2019
Quantity Amaunt Quantity Ampunt
108 280 100 1,228
280 1,128
2,50,000  25,00,000. 2,50,000  25,00,000
-25,00,080 _25,00,000
75 25 25 250
L350 2250
100 1,000 100 1,000
-1,000 -1,000
20 2,300 20 2:300
—— 2,300 2300
TaED T
T s s
T 280 B 1,122
3508550 25,083,550
25.01,250) _{2501.750)
300 TR 00



PECOPLES INVESTHMENTS LIMITED

Mote 3 - Mon-Current Asseis - Deforred tax assofs

Particulars

As at 3st Warch, 2018

As at 31st March, 2020
~5" s

Deferred tax assets on fair valus ipss 305 129
e e o T 759

Wote 4 - Non-Ciarent Assets - Current Tax Ascats {Met)
Particulars Ae at 31st March, 2620] Asat 31st Mereh, 2019

{Unsecured, considered good)

MAT credit entiferment 16,001 | 22,500
Tax deductad at sourde (net of provision) 43,687 95,267
Total 59,768 17797

Mote-5 - Current Assets : Cash and Bank Balances

Particulars As at 31st March, 2020] As at 31st March, 2019

' ¥ T

Gash ant Gash Equivalents .
‘Balance with Scheduled Bank 504,347 9,256
Total 5,040,389 . G356
Note. 6~ Current Assets.- Other Curront Assets

Particilars | As.at 315t March, 2020{ .As at 318t Mirch, 2019

g +
Prepaid expenses < 443
Total - 443
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PEQPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Note 7 - Shareholders’ Funds - Share Capitat

Riphis of eqtiity shargholders:

" ' As af 31t March 2020 As at 31st March 2078
Particulars Number 3 Tirber R .l
Authaorised
10,00,000 Equily Shares of Rs. 10 each 10,00,000 | 1,00,00,006 10,008,000 [ 1,00,00,000
vet, Subscyibed amnd Paid
Equily Shares of 8s. 10 sach, fully paid 2,006,000 20,00,000 200,000 20,000,000
Totai 200,000 20,00000 | 200,000 { 20,00,000

The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Re.10 each. Each shareholder is enfitled to ane vols per shére,
in the event of liquidation of the companty, the holder of equity share will be enfitfed to receive any of the remaining assets of the
cornpany after distribltion of all preferential amounts, if any.

Disclosure for each class of Bhares

Parficutars: L Equity Shares.
e Number 4

Shares. outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,00,000 20,080,800

Shares tssued during the vear - - F

'Sharas bought hack during the year - -

Shares outstanding at the end of the year 200000 | 20,006,000

Wiore than 5% Shareholding

Mame.of Share hoelder As at Fist March 2020 As at 31st March 2019
No. of Shares % of Holding  [Mo. of Shares| % of Holding
. held held

Shri Viiaypat Singharia 45,000 22,50 43,000 22.50
{ShriCautamHariSinghania | 15,000 7.50 16,000 7.560
Shri Manol Sanwarmal Mittal 18,500 325 18,500 925
Shri Harshpati Singhania 10,500 525 1,500 525
Shri Balasahel Darade 14,000 7.00 14,000 A
Shri Vikrampati Singhania 10,500 5.285 10,500 525
Shri Bharat Mittal o 13,000 TTBAD 13,000 .. 83D

During the previous five years,the Company:has not ssued bonus sharas/ bought back shares/ issted sharas for

consideration other thar cash.
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PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LTD.
Rote 2 - Non Cirvent Assets -Non Current lnvesimiznts.

)
nvestments . o
As at 31st March 2020 As at 31st March 2013
~ Quantity Amount Quantity’ Amount
Non-current o o
Guotard Investmenis

A: Investments in-gquity instruments at Fair value through

Other Comprehensiva inceme :

Gilobat offshore Limited {Face value of As.10/-each] a0 280G 100 1,128
TOTAL AGGREGATE QUOTED INVESTMENTS {4} "~ 280 T 1,128
Uriguited investmearits

B. ivvesimiants in equity Instrurments at Falr value through

other Comprehaisive Incomie

Radha Krshra Filmsdimited [Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each) 2,5G,000 25,00,000 Z?.SE'I,_OOU.' 25,09_,000

Leass: Proidsion ferdiminution in value of iivestmeénts -35,00,000 -28,00,000

Magna Hard Temp Limited (Equity share of Rs. 10-gach) 25 750 yit 250

Lass: Provision for dimloutien in value of Invesimants =250 250

We_stern india Fisherles Private Limited (Eduity share of Rs. 10 100 1000 100 1,000.

each]

Less: Provision for diminution in value of Investments 1,809 -1:000

C. investments. iin debentures instruments &t Fair value thiough

Gither Comprehensive Income

AW Limited {13.5% Secured Debentures of Rs, 115-each) 20 2,300 20 2,300
TOTAL AGGREGATE UNQUOTED INVESTMENTS {8) T aam 7300
TOTAL INVESTMENTS (A*B] TTTrEED Y
Apgregate amount of Guoted investments 280. 1128
Agpregate market vaiue of guoted ipvestments . 280 1128
Apggregate amount of unguoted investments before Impairmient o .25@3:5_'50 _ 25,03 550
Aggregate amount of inipalrment in the value of isiestments _{25,01.250) 12561,250)
Aggvegate ampunt of ungquoted invastments T 2,800 _ 2,300

el el A R R
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PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIBITED

Note 8 Oiher Equity

Pareticulars Rote Reserve and Surplus
General Reserv{Retatned Earning]ii). Total {ii) Bther Total {i + i}
leserve & surplus|Reserve(OCH)
Balance &3 at (13.04.2018 16,000,000 {34,79,512) {18,?9,512}_ 2,055 {18,77,457}
Add: Profit for the year {17,385} {17,385} {17,385)
Add: other Comprebensive Income for the year {1,793} {1,793).
Balance as at 31.03.2018 " 16,00,000 (34.96,397) {12,96,897} 262  (18,96,635)
Add: Predit/{loss) for the year 143 143 143
Add:other Camgirehiensive Income for the year tRosy {805§
Balance as at 31.03.2019 16,00,600 {34,585,754} (18,96,754) (583} {12,97,237
Add: Profit/{loss) for thevear 4,324,515 4,34,515 4,34,515
Add: other Comprehensive incume for the year {582} {582}
Balance as at 31.63.2019 16,00,000 (30,62,239)  f13,62,239) {3,125)]  {14,63,354)
Note 9 - Current Liabilities - Qther Gurrent Financiat Liabilities
Particulars Asgt3ist | Asat3ist
March, 2020 | March, 2049
Statutory dues 253 -
-Dther payables’ 28,245 28,350
Empioyea Banghits payable 5,000 -
“Fotal 30,468 28,350
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PEOPLES WNVESTMENTS LIMITED

Note 10 - Revenue from gperations

For the yearended | For the year ended
37st March, 2020 31at March, 2019
Particulars F 4
- Divjd_ehd'oh- noh{:urrent _investmén%s:' 200 200 |
Consulfancy Fees 12,00,000 _ B,00,000
Total 12,00,200 | E00.500 |
Note 11 - Other Incomie
. For the year _end'_éd For the. year ended
o 31st March, 2020 F1st March, 2019
Particulars F z
Other Income
Interest on ihcome-tax refund 4,980 -
Total 4580 -
MNote 12 - Other Expenses
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particuiars 1t March, 2020 |  31stMarch, 2018
E3 7 g ik
Professional fess 1,18,302 217,256
Listing fees 3,584,000 | 2,95,000
Filing fees 4,200 10,000
Profession. tax 2,500 2,500
Advertisement expenses 40,133 38,651
Demat charges: 1,77G 2,367
Postage and teleégram 3,745 566
Custody Charges 8.870 11,364
Auditors Remuneration: '
Audit feds-{iricluding GST) 7,080 7,080
Audit feis (other work-including GST) 5,310 1 5310
42,380 ' 12,380
Bank-_c_:harges 858 4 555
Non-Compliance Fes 74,340, -
Miscallanecus expénses - 1,050
“Total 5,22.308 505707
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FEGTPLEE INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Note 11 - Dreome Taxes

TR Tas expenst reenpnised inthe Ntatement of Profit and Loss T ' T ]
Partictdacs Year ended Year ended
L 312 Maucch, 2000 31 Wrch, zo1d
Current vear 88,500 500
] MAT Ceedit nvailed - (500} ¢
! Adjustments for prior periods - -
Tokal current tax . B
Defervedd tax !
-Qbigination dnd reversal of tearporary difference {G,359) -
Chaige tn tax rabes ) - -
Total deferred inoome tay expense/{credit) (6,350}
Tutal income tnx expense/{credit) Bz.41 -
Niste uf - Harpings per shaie’
U S %
. - e e o
Partieulars Year angded Year ended
R, e et 1= Mareh, 2020 317 March, 2019,
Earnings Per Share hes been computed as wader:
Profit/{1nss) for the vear 3.40:8313 143
Weighted average imber of equity shares outstanding 2,060,006 2,060,000
Earnings Per Share (Rs.) - Basic {Face value of Rs.10 per shave) n.504 D060

Note i5- Finaneia! Risk Management

Liguidity risk is defined as the riskthat the group will not be able ja settle or meet fts obligations on time, or at sedsonable price..
The group's treasuty g;:ﬁartmem is responsible for liquidity, fanding 4% well s sebilemeut manngement. Tn addition, processes awmd

poficies related:sach

are overseen by senior.n

gement. M

rolling farceasts o the basis of expected cash flows,

Muturity patierns of othicr Finsneiat Liahiliney

agement monitors the grong’s Aet liqiidity position through

_Asal 31.03.2020 L . _ .
T - B T oo | 8 owmths ta | beyond e

| Jartiedars Overdue | ormanths | srGuiohthe | semonths | months _

i Qther Financial Liabilities 30,468 | - -

| Tapal = 20,468 = _ .

Asat 31082009 R .

e L . N 6wonths to beyond iz .

Fortiodas | Owrdoe | ommonths | wemomhs | emouhy | momns | T
Other Financig] Liabilitics O ... - L. - e e M B 48,350
Total - 28,350 = = - 28,350

63




PEOPLES INVESTH ENTS LIMITED
Kate 16 - Fair Vilve Measorement
FEipapeiph Tnstrument oy eatesory and Feyarchy

The faji. vaduiss of thé: Buauedal sssers and Jabilities aro fidludod st (e ammount wwhic e iestrmment sonld b exchangad in e cunent tymsnction hetween willing parties, oiher than ing forecd ar
Hquidazion sate,

the fallawing methods and assumptions were-used 1o sstimale the fair valoes:

1. Vi valuc of cesh atd short-bern deposits, tads and siber shott e repolvables, rade payshlvs, cther current linbditties, shart teris bosns fron buiks wid otfike finspeis] instib sinng
Tpp'mumala Hhedy amounty Iarg: due o short tenn madirilies: i thines ERstromE RS
@ Finencis] instramanks with fixed and varkrble injerest mitcs pre evaluabed by the Compomy bysed on pareseters such as interest rites and intfvidueal eredit wecihinuss of His con aterparty.

Eased on this evaiustion, Hlowancas sre taken4o sceoant for expected-Jugsas of these receivibles. Accordingly. fair smlué of sueh Instruments is not muterially different from their cerying
Apounts

The Cotripany uies Wie following hissarchy for delerminipy end fiscioging the fie yele of fosocad lnstraments by valuation Leelriime:

L wirted (unaditsked) priess ia attive mackets far idgntica] assets or linbilities,
Leve her techoiques for which all inpats which Riye s signifient effect on the recorded fafe valiie ave ptservable, eltler divectlv nr indivaetly.
Levat 3: tuchnigues witich se inputaabst have g mguﬂmm offeet o the recanded fair vattie thud g not based.on phservable macket data.

‘IRl Avsels Aty Routed throagh FRl. Enncﬂlhmmhf.!m © Carrying pranorlistd o - Tutal
Liabililics ¢4 2f 43 ifarch, ) AEEDt
A0EN . .
Non Carrent “Total Tavcky | Lovela | Loveld | wvolad | Levtlz | Livelz | darerd | Toml | FEwall | LavRiz 3 - Geveis “Tewal
Corrant 5 N
Hponclal Assein
Inveatments )
- Eqeiry retrmmings ale - Tty - - - - L] - - “tha - - - - ARy
- Db EFOT 3 . — _aano | - = = = EAu0 - o dedon - = . o =)
. . 2 - wnia. | = - - =1 ngha. - Zu5B0 e -~ - - R GA0
Dibrer-fcxals . ! 1 . . e
sl antt (st 2y SAdpTar - - L - N - - — - - L Gogadr | ooz Fen e
SiBatian - - = - P g_ﬂ I TN B P . - .5_&?“351 s | AT,
Trade yables 0408 |~ - - - = - - = - - Az B0308, S g6E
3 o BE 4 — - - —: - - - ' — - 240 gn;ﬂba 20,408,
TEhanLial Assetiant Lihinties Reaubed thrtsgh P Hertrd WzzlEl D00 Lk Al G0 Hesd cok Ton!
Lind al e Klaecdy, 2 . . . . . Arieaint
Miplutgat | Tarreth T Taveli § fewid | Ressln Toil Lewaly 7 fovald b Loield §  Tukad Lecely | levelz Lavel; Totz!
Emadal Adg et
- Baulyy instnsmenia LR - - - - ik | - - -
Tttty tis i - - = - - = aﬁgu = - = ol -
.. hamh B BN Co- - R L B - - - -
ther Asicts ]
Cashhnl! Cash efpalentt PH i1 = =l = - - e - i o 3 = ok 0%
HE, TN SWCET: T N M b MRS SN A S i X230 W
tﬁéﬂdmimmﬁ;s )
P Tuyalilas - ~ w - - ~ - . - . *&&‘?’.,‘ e
- = M iy - - g - o SO | OB D
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FROPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED

Camnptng ancanT
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PEOPLES INVESTMENTS LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31t March, zo20
Note 17 - Related party disclosures
i) Directors:
a) Shri Shantilal Pokharna
b)  Shri R-A. Prabhudesai {up lo 24.03.2020)
¢)  Shri R. Narayanan
d) Shri Jitender
e) Shri Ashok Khedekar (w.e.f. 24.03.2020)
0 Smi Suma Nair
if) Person having significant influence:
2) Shri Vijaypat Singhania
ili) Enterprises where personin 17(ii) have significant influence:
a) Polar Investments Limited

There has been no transaction during the year with any of the related parties mentioned above,
Note 18 - Contingent Liabilities and commitments

Nil
Note 19 - Commitments

il

Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even attached
FOR V.B. DALAL & C#. For and on behalf of the board
CHARTERED AC TANTS

~
%/ JltendcrAgnrwal
Dm 01289850 Din 06373239

.B. DALA]L.
PROPRIETOR
Membership 10373
Firm Registration No. 102055W

Place : Mumbai.
Dated  : June 30, 2020.
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